Guide to the Max Lerner Papers

MS 322



compiled by staff of Manuscripts and Archives

May 2001

Yale University Library
P.O. Box 208240
New Haven, CT 06520-8240
(203) 432-1735
(203) 432-7441
beinecke.library@yale.edu
http://www.library.yale.edu/mssa/

Table of Contents

Collection Overview	3
Requesting Instructions	3
Administrative Information	
Immediate Source of Acquisition	
Conditions Governing Access	4
Conditions Governing Use	4
Preferred Citation	4
Biographical / Historical	4
Scope and Contents	5
Arrangement	6
Collection Contents	
Series I: Correspondence, 1935-1969	
Series II: Speeches and Writings, 1927, 1932-1969	26
Series III: Photographs, Press Clippings, and Memorabilia, 1955-1969	34
Series IV: Books in the Max Lerner Papers	36
Accession 1982-M-005: Additional Material, 1941-circa 1980	43
Series I: Correspondence, 1942-1979, undated	43
Series II: Writings, 1942-circa 1980	44
Series III: Lectures and Speeches, 1963-1973, undated	48
Series IV: Teaching Materials, 1941-1974, undated	51
Accession 1996-M-133: Additional Material, circa 1994	53
Accession 1997-M-105: Additional Material, circa 1940-1992	54
Accession 2000-M-068: Additional Material, 1938	55
Accession 2005-M-032: Additional Material, 1928-1992	56
Accession 2011-M-019: Additional Material, 1950-1998	65
Accession 2022-M-0027: Additional Material, 1975-1998	68
Selected Search Terms	70

Collection Overview

REPOSITORY: Manuscripts and Archives

Yale University Library

P.O. Box 208240

New Haven, CT 06520-8240

(203) 432-1735 (203) 432-7441

beinecke.library@yale.edu

http://www.library.yale.edu/mssa/

CALL NUMBER: MS 322

CREATOR: Lerner, Max, 1902-1992

TITLE: Max Lerner papers

DATES: 1927-1998

PHYSICAL DESCRIPTION: 104.21 linear feet (187 boxes)

LANGUAGE: English

SUMMARY: The papers consist of correspondence, speeches, writings, and other papers,

(including research and teaching materials, photographs, memorabilia, newspaper and periodical clippings, books, and radio and television tapes) of Max Lerner, an American educator, author, lecturer, historian, and political scientist. The papers focus on Lerner's public life and career with very little material on his personal or family life. The papers document Lerner's close association with Justice Felix Frankfurter and Harold J. Laski, his controversial writings on homosexuality, his work with the Democratic Party during Adlai Stevenson's presidential campaigns, his work on behalf of Jewish causes and Zionism, and his activities during the "red scare" of the

1950s.

ONLINE FINDING AID: To cite or bookmark this finding aid, please use the following link: https://

hdl.handle.net/10079/fa/mssa.ms.0322

Requesting Instructions

To request items from this collection for use in the Manuscripts and Archives reading room, please use the request links in the HTML version of this finding aid, available at https://hdl.handle.net/10079/fa/mssa.ms.0322.

To order reproductions from this collection, please go to http://www.library.yale.edu/mssa/ ifr_copy_order.html. The information you will need to submit an order includes: the collection call number, collection title, series or accession number, box number, and folder number or name.

Key to the container abbreviations used in the PDF finding aid:

b. box

f. folder

Administrative Information

Immediate Source of Acquisition

Gift of Max Lerner, 1962, 1965, 1966, 1970, and 1981; gift of Richard Cummings, 1996; gift of Stephen Lerner, 1997 and 2004; gift of Robert Schmuhl, 2000, 2010, and 2022; purchase from Ardwright Chamberlain, 1999.

Conditions Governing Access

The materials are open for research. Box 2 of Series Accession 2022-M-0027 contains restricted fragile audiovisual material. Reference copies may be requested. Consult Public Services for further information.

Conditions Governing Use

Copyright for unpublished materials authored or otherwise produced by Max Lerner has been transferred to Yale University. These materials may be used for non-commercial purposes without seeking permission from Yale University as the copyright holder. For other uses of these materials, please contact beinecke.library@yale.edu.

Copyright status for other collection materials is unknown. Transmission or reproduction of materials protected by U.S. Copyright Law (Title 17, U.S.C.) beyond that allowed by fair use requires the written permission of the copyright owners. Works not in the public domain cannot be commercially exploited without permission of the copyright owners. Responsibility for any use rests exclusively with the user.

Preferred Citation

Max Lerner Papers (MS 322). Manuscripts and Archives, Yale University Library.

Biographical / Historical

Max Lerner was born in Minsk, Russia, in 1902 and came to the United States in 1907. His family lived first in New York City and then in New Haven, Connecticut, where he attended high school. Lerner received his B.A. degree from Yale University in 1923 and attended Yale Law School for one year. He received his M.A. degree from Washington University in 1925 and his Ph.D. from the Robert Brookings Graduate School of Economics and Government in 1927. He worked as assistant editor of the *Encyclopedia of the Social Sciences* and became managing editor. From 1932 until 1935 he taught political science at Sarah Lawrence College; he also taught at the Wellesley Summer Institute and the Harvard Summer School. From 1936 until 1938 he was editor of *The Nation*. In 1938 Lerner became professor of political science at Williams College, remaining there until 1943.

Throughout his career Lerner has been an active writer, commentator, and lecturer. From 1943 until 1948 he was editorial director of the newspaper *PM* and in 1948 and 1949 he was a columnist for its successor the *New York Star*. In 1949 Lerner became a regular columnist for the *New York Post*; his column appeared three times weekly for more than twenty years. Active in the founding of Brandeis University, Lerner became professor of American Civilization there in 1949 and remained there until his retirement. His well-known book, *America as a Civilization*, in large part grew out of his Brandeis course.

Lerner wrote many magazine articles and in the 1950s and 1960s spoke frequently before educational associations, college and university groups, religious and civic organizations, and on television and radio programs. He is the author of *It is Later Than You Think* (1938 rev. ed 1943), *Ideas are Weapons* (1939),

Ideas for the Ice Age (1941), The Mind and Faith of Justice Holmes (1943), Public Journal (1945), The Portable Veblen (1948), Actions and Passions (1949), America as a Civilization (1957), The Unfinished Country (1959), The Essential Works of John Stuart Mill (1961), The Age of Overkill (1962), Education and a Radical Humanism (1962), and Tocqueville and American Civilization (1969).

Lerner married Anita Marburg in 1928, and they had three daughters: Constance, Pamela (dec.), and Joanna. They were divorced in 1940, and in 1941 he married Edna Albers; they had three sons: Michael, Stephen, and Adam. Max Lerner died mid 1992.

Scope and Contents

The papers of Max Lerner in the Yale University Library are divided into four series and seven additions: I. Correspondence; II. Speeches and Writing; and III. Photographs, Press Clippings, and Memorabilia. IV. Books in the Max Lerner Papers.

Series I, CORRESPONDENCE, has been divided into two sections. The first section contains Lerner's letters to and from important political, literary, and academic figures, and the publishers of his books. The collections begins in 1935 and continues until 1969. Harold J. Laski (approximately 120 letters) and Felix Frankfurter (approximately 350 letters) are probably the most important correspondents. Other major correspondents are Hugo L. Black (47 letters), Howard K. Beale (16 letters), Chester Bowles (21 letters), James M. Burns (21 letters), Hiram Haydn (75 letters), Bruce Bliven (100 letters), Eleanor Roosevelt (10 letters), Adlai Stevenson (8 letters), Arthur Schlesinger, Jr. (50 letters), and James Wechsler (35 letters). The letters deal entirely with Lerner's public life and career; no family or personal correspondence is in this collection.

The second section of correspondence contains letters from less prominent persons and from the general public. It is arranged in chronological order and runs from 1935 until 1969. Of particular interest are the letters from readers in response to Lerner's columns in the *New York Post*, especially in the early 1950s. Lerner wrote several columns on the activities of Senator Joseph R. McCarthy and a lengthy series on the Kinsey Reports and related subjects. The series produced the greatest reader response of any of Lerner's columns.

Series II, SPEECHES AND WRITINGS, the largest series, has been divided into four sections. The first contains Lerner's newspaper columns. A few are from the *New York Star*, but the columns appearing in the *New York Post* from 1949 until 1969 are almost complete, and these columns provide a useful guide to the evolution of Lerner's thought over the twenty year period. Background notes and rough drafts are included with many of the columns.

The second section of this series contains some of Lerner's printed magazine articles and the background notes for them. This collection is far from complete, and the notes are in an extremely dilapidated state. Many of Lerner's articles, however, appeared in *The New Republic* in the 1940s and early 1950s; so interested persons should consult the indices of the magazine for those years.

The third section contains some of Lerner's speeches and the background notes for others. Again the notes are in extremely poor condition. In the 1940s and early 1950s when the widespread use of tape recorders madetranscriptionmuch easer, many of Lerner's public addresses were transcribed and printed. This section also contains some lecture notes for the courses that Lerner taught at Sarah Lawrence College in the 1930s.

The fourth section contains the notes, drafts, and proofs of Lerner's published books. Included in this section are the course outlines and syllabi from Brandeis University which formed the basis for *America* as a Civilization. Also in this section are the notes, drafts, and fragments of the books which Lerner did not complete or publish.

Series III, PHOTOGRAPHS, PRESS CLIPPINGS, AND MEMORABLILA, contains photographs, mostly unidentified, press clippings, book reviews, printed programs, and other memorabilia. These items have not been arranged in any particular order. The last box contains 47 tape recordings of radio and television programs in which Lerner participated in the 1950s and 1960s. (Transferred to Historical Sound Recordings)

Series IV, BOOKS IN THE MAX LERNER PAPERS, contains books authored or edited by Max Lerner.

Arrangement

Arranged in four series and seven accessions: I. Correspondence, 1935-1969. II. Speeches and Writings, 1927, 1932-1969. III. Photographs, Press Clippings and Memorabilia, 1955-1969. IV. Books in the Max Lerner Papers.

Collection Contents

Series I: Correspondence, 1935-1969

CORRESPONDENCE is divided into two sections. The first is arranged alphabetically by name of the writer and contains letters form important political, literary, and academic figures. The second section is arranged chronologically and contains letters from less prominent persons and from the general public. Copies of letters written by Max Lerner are filed under the name of the person to whom they were addressed.

Selected Correspondence

b. 1, f. 1	Acheson, Dean	1969
	Action Committee See: Series I. Correspondence, 1935-1969 Folder 443 <u>ref419</u>	
b. 1, f. 2	Abram, Morris A copy of this material is available in digital form from Manuscripts and Archives. Contact Manuscripts and Archives at beinecke.library@yale.edu to request access to the digital copy.	1969
	Agriculture, Department of See: Series I. Correspondence, 1935-1969 Folder 139 <u>ref133</u>	
b. 1, f. 3	Albee, Edward	1966
b. 1, f. 4	Allen, Frederic L.	1949
b. 1, f. 5	Allen, Robert S.	1947-1949
b. 1, f. 6	Alsop, Joseph Wright	1946-1969
b. 1, f. 7	Alsop, Stewart J. O.	1946-1948
b. 1, f. 8	American Broadcasting Company	1946, 1948
b. 1, f. 9	American Civil Liberties Union See also: Series I. Correspondence, 1935-1969 Folder 15 <u>ref33</u>	1943-1960
	American Jewish Congress See: Series I. Correspondence, 1935-1969 Folder 320 <u>ref310</u>	
	American Scholar See: Series I. Correspondence, 1935-1969 Folder 178 - 182 <u>ref170</u>	
	America's Town Meeting of the Air See: Series I. Correspondence, 1935-1969 Folder 424 - 427 <u>ref405</u>	
b. 1, f. 10	Ardrey, Robert	1948-1969, undated
b. 1, f. 11	Arendt, Hannah A copy of this material is available in digital form from Manuscripts and Archives. Contact Manuscripts and Archives at beinecke.library@yale.edu to request access to the digital copy.	1954

b. 1, f. 12	Arnold, Thurman	1943-1945
b. 1, f. 13	Arvey, Jacob	1968
b. 1, f. 14	Ascoli, Max	1949
b. 1, f. 15	Baldwin, Roger	1944
b. 1, f. 16	Ball, George	1967
b. 1, f. 17 - 18	Barnard, Harry	1952
b. 1, f. 19	Barzan, Jacques	1956, 1968
b. 1, f. 20	Baxter, James P. III	1938, 1943, 1949
b. 1, f. 21	Beach, Keyes	1968
b. 1, f. 22	Beale, Howard K. A copy of this material is available in digital form from Manuscripts and Archives. Contact Manuscripts and Archives at beinecke.library@yale.edu to request access to the digital copy.	1946-1954
b. 1, f. 23	Beard, Charles A copy of this material is available in digital form from Manuscripts and Archives. Contact Manuscripts and Archives at beinecke.library@yale.edu to request access to the digital copy.	1948
b. 1, f. 24	Beaverbrook, Rt. Hon. Lord	1953
b. 1, f. 25	Becker, Carl A copy of this material is available in digital form from Manuscripts and Archives. Contact Manuscripts and Archives at beinecke.library@yale.edu to request access to the digital copy.	1935-1942, undated
b. 1, f. 26	Bell, Daniel	1952-1966
b. 1, f. 27	Benton, Thomas Hart	1948, 1957
b. 1, f. 28	Benton, William	1954
	Berkeley, California, mayor of See: Series I. Correspondence, 1935-1969 Folder 203 <u>ref190</u>	
b. 1, f. 29	Berlin, Isaiah	1955
b. 1, f. 30	Biddle, Francis	1949
b. 1, f. 31 - 34	Black, Hugo L.	1938-1969
b. 1, f. 35 - 40	Bliven, Bruce	1941-1955
b. 1, f. 41	Block, Herbert (Herblock)	1954
b. 1, f. 42	Blum, John M.	1955
b. 1, f. 43	Boorstin, Daniel J.	1952-1953

b. 1, f. 44	Boudin, Louis B.	1943
b. 1, f. 45	Bowen, Catherine Drinker	1944
b. 1, f. 46	Bowker, Albert H.	1959, 1966
b. 1, f. 47 - 48	Bowles, Chester	1945-1969
b. 1, f. 49	Bradley, Thomas	1969
	Brandeis University See: Series I. Correspondence, 1935-1969 Folder 2 ref16	
	See: Series I. Correspondence, 1935-1969 Folder 141 ref135	
	See: Series I. Correspondence, 1935-1969 Folder 234 - 235 <u>ref216</u>	
	See: Series I. Correspondence, 1935-1969 Folder 351 <u>ref347</u>	
b. 1, f. 50	Brogan, Sir Dennis W.	1960
	Brookings Institution See: Series I. Correspondence, 1935-1969 Folder 57 ref68	
	See: Series I. Correspondence, 1935-1969 Folder 159 ref153	
	See: Series I. Correspondence, 1935-1969 Folder 401 <u>ref384</u>	
b. 2, f. 51	Brownell, Doris (Mrs. Herbert)	1968
b. 2, f. 52	Buchanan, Patrick J.	1969
b. 2, f. 53	Buckley, William F., Jr.	1968-1969
b. 2, f. 54	Bundy, Mc George	1966-1968
b. 2, f. 55	Burns, James M.	1943-1966
b. 2, f. 56	Burton, Harold H.	1949
b. 2, f. 57	Calkins, Robert D.	1959, 1966
b. 2, f. 58	Camus, Albert	1945
b. 2, f. 59	Canadian Broadcasting Corporation	1944
b. 2, f. 60	Canfield, Cass	1967, 1969
b. 2, f. 61	Cantril, Hadley	1941
b. 2, f. 62	Caradon, Rt. Hon. the Lord	1967
b. 2, f. 63	Carlson, John Roy	1946-1947, 1963
b. 2, f. 64	Casals, Pablo	1950
	A copy of this material is available in digital form from Manuscripts and Archives. Contact Manuscripts and Archives at beinecke.library@yale.edu to request access to the digital copy.	

b. 2, f. 65	Catlin, George E. C.	1959, 1969
b. 2, f. 66	Catton, Bruce	1958
	Center for the Study of Democratic Institutions See: Series I. Correspondence, 1935-1969 Folder 364 <u>ref363</u>	
	Central Intelligence Agency See: Series I. Correspondence, 1935-1969 Folder 184 <u>ref172</u>	
b. 2, f. 67	Cerf, Bennett A.	1946, 1948
b. 2, f. 68	Chagall, Marc	1946-1947
b. 2, f. 69	Chaplin, Charles A copy of this material is available in digital form from Manuscripts and Archives. Contact Manuscripts and Archives at beinecke.library@yale.edu to request access to the digital copy.	1950
b. 2, f. 70	Christian, George	1968
b. 2, f. 71	Church, Frank	1965
b. 2, f. 72	Clark, Tom C.	1949
b. 2, f. 73	Clifford, Clark	1969
b. 2, f. 74	Cohn, Alfred E.	1946, 1948-1949
b. 2, f. 75 - 78	Columbia Broadcasting System (C. B. S.)	1943-1949, 1969
b. 2, f. 79	Commager, Henry S.	1955-1963
b. 2, f. 80	Commins, Saxe	1945-1953
b. 2, f. 81	Cooke, Allister	1950
b. 2, f. 82	Cooke, Morris L.	1946, 1948
b. 2, f. 83		
	Cooper, John Sherman	1968
b. 2, f. 84	Cooper, John Sherman Cousins, Norman	1968 1941-1950
b. 2, f. 84 b. 2, f. 85	<u> </u>	
	Cousins, Norman	1941-1950
b. 2, f. 85	Cousins, Norman Coward, Noel	1941-1950 1949
b. 2, f. 85 b. 2, f. 86	Cousins, Norman Coward, Noel Craven, Avery	1941-1950 1949 1954-1955
b. 2, f. 85 b. 2, f. 86 b. 2, f. 87	Cousins, Norman Coward, Noel Craven, Avery Cushman, Robert E.	1941-1950 1949 1954-1955 1943-1949

1944, 1954

1943-1944

b. 2, f. 109

b. 2, f. 110

Farrell, James

Field, Marshall

Selected Correspondence (continued)

Defense, Department of

See: Series I. Correspondence, 1935-1969 Folder 73 ref86

See: Series I. Correspondence, 1935-1969 Folder 111 ref125

See: Series III. Photographs, Press Clippings, and Memorabilia 1955-1969

Folder 69 <u>ref617</u>

	See: Series I. Correspondence, 1935-1969 Folder 407 <u>ref391</u>	
	Democratic National Committee See: Series I. Correspondence, 1935-1969 Folder 169 ref163	
b. 2, f. 91	DeSantillana, George	1956
b. 2, f. 92	DeVoto, Bernard	1946, 1948, 1955
b. 2, f. 93	Dilliard, Irving	1950-1958
b. 2, f. 94	Doar, John	1969
b. 2, f. 95	Donald, David	1955, 1958
b. 2, f. 96	Douglas, Paul H.	1948, 1951, 1966
b. 2, f. 97	Douglas, William O.	1939, 1946, 1949
b. 2, f. 98	Durant, Will	1967
b. 2, f. 99	Einstein, Albert A copy of this material is available in digital form from Manuscripts and Archives. Contact Manuscripts and Archives at beinecke.library@yale.edu to request access to the digital copy.	1945-1949
b. 2, f. 100	Eisenhower, Dwight D.	1952
b. 2, f. 101	Elliot, W. Y.	1946-1950
b. 2, f. 102	Ellison, Ralph	1954-1955
b. 2, f. 103	Ekburg, Anita A copy of this material is available in digital form from Manuscripts and Archives. Contact Manuscripts and Archives at beinecke.library@yale.edu to request access to the digital copy.	1955
b. 2, f. 104	Evett, Robert	1954-1955
b. 2, f. 105	Everett, John R.	1966
b. 2, f. 106	Fainsod, Merle	1944, 1949, 1953
b. 2, f. 107	Fairchild, Henry Pratt	1943
b. 2, f. 108	Falk, Stanley	1949, undated
1 0 5 100	- " .	10.1.1.105.1

	Ford Foundation See: Series I. Correspondence, 1935-1969 Folder 54 <u>ref65</u>	
	Foreign Service Institute See: Series I. Correspondence, 1935-1969 Folder 204 <u>ref191</u>	
b. 3 , f. 111	Forrestal, James	1945
b. 3, f. 112	Fortas, Abe	1946, 1968
b. 3, f. 113	Frank, Jerome N.	1938, 1954
b. 3, f. 114	Frank, Waldo	1944-1946
b. 3, f. 115	Frankol, Roger	1969
b. 3, f. 116	Frankel, Charles	1965, 1967
b. 3, f. 117 - 137	Frankfurter, Felix	1936-1957, undated
b. 3, f. 138	Freeman, John	1969
b. 3, f. 139	Freeman, Orville	1968
b. 3, f. 140	Fromm, Erich	1954-1956
b. 3, f. 141	Fuchs, Lawrence H. A copy of this material is available in digital form from Manuscripts and Archives. Contact Manuscripts and Archives at beinecke.library@yale.edu to request access to the digital copy.	1954-1969, undated
b. 3, f. 142	Fulbright, J. William	1955, 1967
b. 3, f. 143	Galbraith, John Kenneth	1955-1956, 1968-1969
b. 3, f. 144	Gandhi, Indira	1969
b. 3, f. 145	Gardner, John W.	1968
b. 3, f. 146	Garrison, Lloyd	1951
b. 3, f. 147	Gauss, Christian	1945, 1947
b. 3, f. 148	Gaylin, Willard	1969
b. 3, f. 149	Geismar, Maxwell	1949-1957
b. 3, f. 150	Gilbert, Felix	1953
	,	
b. 3, f. 151	Ginzburg, Ralph	1958, 1966
b. 3, f. 151 b. 3, f. 152		1958, 1966 1956
	Ginzburg, Ralph	

b. 3, f. 155	Goldman, Eric P.	1955
b. 3, f. 156	Goldwater, Barry	1966-1967
b. 3, f. 157	Goldwyn, Samuel	1951
b. 3, f. 158	Goodman, Paul	1968
b. 3, f. 159	Gordon, Kermit	1967
b. 3, f. 160	Graham, Frank	1949
b. 3, f. 161	Graham, Katharine Meyer	1967
b. 3, f. 162	Greene, Graham	1956
b. 3, f. 163	Griffin, Robert P.	1969
b. 3, f. 164	Gunther, John	1949
b. 3, f. 165	Hackett, Francis	1944, 1946
b. 4, f. 166	Hall, Gordon D.	1952, 1966
b. 4, f. 167	Hand, Learned	1954
b. 4, f. 168	Handlin, Oscar	1949, 1955, undated
b. 4, f. 169	Hannegan, Robert E.	1944
b. 4, f. 170	Hansberry, Lorraine A copy of this material is available in digital form from Manuscripts and Archives. Contact Manuscripts and Archives at beinecke.library@yale.edu to request access to the digital copy.	1959, 1966, 1969
	Harper and Row	
L A C 474	See: Series I. Correspondence, 1935-1969 Folder 60 ref71	40/0
b. 4, f. 171	Harriman, Averill	1969
b. 4, f. 172	Hartz, Louis A copy of this material is available in digital form from Manuscripts and Archives. Contact Manuscripts and Archives at beinecke.library@yale.edu to request access to the digital copy.	1952-1957
1 4 6 470		
b. 4, f. 173	Havighurst, Robert	1952, 1956
b. 4, f. 174 - 177	Havighurst, Robert Hatch, Robert	1952,1956 1948-1952
b. 4, f. 174 - 177	Hatch, Robert	1948-1952

b. 4, f. 185	Hillman, Sidney	1944, 1946
b. 4, f. 186	Hirschman, Ira A.	1944-1945
b. 4, f. 187	Hobson, Laura Z.	1948, 1953
b. 4, f. 188	Hofstadter, Richard	1968
b. 4, f. 189	Holcomber, Arthur N.	1946, 1948
b. 4, f. 190 - 191	Howard University	1965-1967
b. 4, f. 192	Howe, Mark DeW.	1941, 1949
b. 4, f. 193	Hughes, Emmet John	1959-1960
b. 4, f. 194 - 195	Humphrey, Hubert H.	1949-1968
b. 4, f. 196	Hutchins, Robert M.	1949, 1951
b. 4, f. 197	Ickes, Harold L.	1944
b. 4, f. 198	Indiana State Teachers Association	1963
	Interior, Department of the	
	See: Series I. Correspondence, 1935-1969 Folder 197 <u>ref183</u>	
b. 4, f. 199	Janowitz, Morris	Undated
b. 4, f. 200	Javits, Jacob K.	1966, 1968
b. 4, f. 201	Jencks, Christopher	1957
b. 4, f. 202	Johnson, Alvin	1949, 1955, 1969
	A copy of this material is available in digital form from Manuscripts and Archives. Contact Manuscripts and Archives at beinecke.library@yale.edu to request access to the digital copy.	
b. 4, f. 203	Johnson, Wallace	1967-1968
b. 4, f. 204	Jones, Lewis	1966-1969
b. 4, f. 205	Kahn, Herman	1965, 1967, 1969
b. 4, f. 206	Kempton, Murray	1954, undated
b. 4, f. 207	Kennan, George	1950, 1954-1955, 1969
b. 4, f. 208	Kennedy, John F.	1960
	A copy of this material is available in digital form from Manuscripts and Archives. Contact Manuscripts and Archives at beinecke.library@yale.edu to request access to the digital copy.	
	Kennedy, Robert	
	See: Series I. Correspondence, 1935-1969 Folder 266 <u>ref239</u>	
b. 4, f. 209	Kingsley, J. Donald	1946-1947

b. 4, f. 210	Kinsey, Alfred C.	1950-1954
b. 4, f. 211	Kirchway, Freda	1939-1950
b. 4, f. 212 - 213	Klein, Julius	1967 July- September
b. 4, f. 214	Knopf, Alfred A.	1936-1950, undated
b. 4, f. 215	Kristol, Irving	1966
b. 5, f. 216	Krock, Arthur	1953
b. 5, f. 217	LaGuardia, Fiorello	1941
b. 5, f. 218	Landers, Ann	1967
b. 5, f. 219	Landon, Alf M.	1968
b. 5, f. 220	Laski, Frida (Mrs. Harold)	1945-1958, undated
b. 5, f. 221	Laski, Harold	1936-1938
b. 5, f. 222 - 226	Laski, Harold J.	1940-1950
b. 5, f. 227 - 228	Laski Fund	1947
b. 5, f. 229	Lasky, Melvin J.	1957, 1960, 1966
b. 5, f. 230	Lasswell, Herbert	1953, 1956
b. 5, f. 231	Lerner, Alan Jay A copy of this material is available in digital form from Manuscripts and Archives. Contact Manuscripts and Archives at beinecke.library@yale.edu to request access to the digital copy.	1963
b. 5, f. 232	Lerner, Anita Marburg	Undated
b. 5, f. 233	Levin, Meyer	1955-1966
b. 5, f. 234 - 235	Levy, Leonard A copy of this material is available in digital form from Manuscripts and Archives. Contact Manuscripts and Archives at beinecke.library@yale.edu to request access to the digital copy.	1952-1966, undated
b. 5, f. 236	Lewis, John L.	1949
b. 5, f. 237	Lewis, John P.	Undated
b. 5, f. 238 - 239	Lindner, Robert	1953-1955
b. 5, f. 240	Lindsay, John V.	1961-1968, undated
b. 5, f. 241 - 249	Little, Brown and Company	1939-1953

Los Angeles, mayor of See: Series I. Correspondence, 1935-1969 Folder 49 <u>ref58</u> See: Series I. Correspondence, 1935-1969 Folder 463 <u>ref442</u>

	See: Series I. Correspondence, 1935-1969 Folder 463 <u>ret442</u>	
b. 5, f. 250	Los Angeles Times English	1967-1969, undated
b. 5, f. 251	Lubell, Samuel	1955-1956
b. 5, f. 252	Lynd, Helen M.	1949, 1958, 1969, undated
b. 5, f. 253	Lynd, Robert S.	1943-1955
b. 5, f. 254	Lynd, Staughton	1968
b. 5, f. 255	Lyons, Leonard	1957, 1959
b. 5, f. 256	McCarthy, Eugene J.	1968-1969
b. 5, f. 257	McDonald, David J.	1959
b. 5, f. 258	McDonald, Dwight	1968
	A copy of this material is available in digital form from Manuscripts and Archives. Contact Manuscripts and Archives at beinecke.library@yale.edu to request access to the digital copy.	
b. 5, f. 259	McDougal, Myers S.	1949
b. 5, f. 260	McGill, Ralph	1952
b. 5, f. 261	McGovern, George S.	1965
b. 5, f. 262	MacLeish, Archibald	1942-1955
	A copy of this material is available in digital form from Manuscripts and Archives. Contact Manuscripts and Archives at beinecke.library@yale.edu to request access to the digital copy.	
b. 5, f. 263	Mailer, Norman	1968
b. 5, f. 264	Malraux, André	1953
b. 5, f. 265	Manchester, William	1967
b. 5, f. 266	Mankiewicz, Frank	1968
b. 5, f. 267	Mansfield, Mike	1967
b. 5, f. 268	Manuel, Frank E.	1969
	A copy of this material is available in digital form from Manuscripts and Archives. Contact Manuscripts and Archives at beinecke.library@yale.edu to request access to the digital copy.	
b. 5, f. 269	Marcuse, Herbert	1956
	A copy of this material is available in digital form from Manuscripts and Archives. Contact Manuscripts and Archives at beinecke.library@yale.edu to request access to the digital copy.	

b. 5, f. 270	Marin, Luis Munoz	1955
b. 6, f. 271	Maritain, Jacques	1955
b. 6, f. 272	Martin, Kingsley	1949-1954
b. 6, f. 273	Marshall, Thurgood A copy of this material is available in digital form from Manuscripts and Archives. Contact Manuscripts and Archives at beinecke.library@yale.edu to request access to the digital copy.	1969
b. 6, f. 274	Marshall, College	1952
b. 6, f. 275	Marty, Martin E.	1962
b. 6, f. 276	Mason, Alpheus Thomas	1945-1948
b. 6, f. 277	Masterson, Charles F.	1956
b. 6, f. 278	Mayer, Arthur L.	1952
b. 6, f. 279	Mayer, J. P.	1956-1967
b. 6, f. 280	Mead, Margaret	1955, 1967
b. 6, f. 281	Mebane, Daniel	1942-1952
b. 6, f. 282 - 283	Meiklejohn, Alexander	1943-1948, undated
b. 6, f. 284	Meir, Golda	1969
b. 6, f. 284 b. 6, f. 285	Meir, Golda Mendes-France, Pierre	1969
b. 6, f. 285	Mendes-France, Pierre	1959
b. 6, f. 285 b. 6, f. 286	Menninger, Karl A.	1959 1949, 1953
b. 6, f. 285 b. 6, f. 286 b. 6, f. 287	Menninger, Karl A. Michener, James	1959 1949, 1953 1954
b. 6, f. 285 b. 6, f. 286 b. 6, f. 287 b. 6, f. 288	Menninger, Karl A. Michener, James Miller, Henry	1959 1949, 1953 1954 1964 1951-1956
b. 6, f. 285 b. 6, f. 286 b. 6, f. 287 b. 6, f. 288 b. 6, f. 289	Menninger, Karl A. Michener, James Miller, Henry Miller, Perry Mills, C. Wright A copy of this material is available in digital form from Manuscripts and Archives. Contact Manuscripts and Archives at beinecke.library@yale.edu to	1959 1949, 1953 1954 1964 1951-1956
b. 6, f. 285 b. 6, f. 286 b. 6, f. 287 b. 6, f. 288 b. 6, f. 289 b. 6, f. 290	Menninger, Karl A. Michener, James Miller, Henry Miller, Perry Mills, C. Wright A copy of this material is available in digital form from Manuscripts and Archives. Contact Manuscripts and Archives at beinecke.library@yale.edu to request access to the digital copy.	1959 1949, 1953 1954 1964 1951-1956 1955
b. 6, f. 285 b. 6, f. 286 b. 6, f. 287 b. 6, f. 288 b. 6, f. 289 b. 6, f. 290	Menninger, Karl A. Michener, James Miller, Henry Miller, Perry Mills, C. Wright A copy of this material is available in digital form from Manuscripts and Archives. Contact Manuscripts and Archives at beinecke.library@yale.edu to request access to the digital copy. Minnesota Education Association	1959 1949, 1953 1954 1964 1951-1956 1955
b. 6, f. 285 b. 6, f. 286 b. 6, f. 287 b. 6, f. 288 b. 6, f. 289 b. 6, f. 290 b. 6, f. 291 - 292 b. 6, f. 293	Menninger, Karl A. Michener, James Miller, Henry Miller, Perry Mills, C. Wright A copy of this material is available in digital form from Manuscripts and Archives. Contact Manuscripts and Archives at beinecke.library@yale.edu to request access to the digital copy. Minnesota Education Association Mondale, Walter	1959 1949, 1953 1954 1964 1951-1956 1955
b. 6, f. 285 b. 6, f. 286 b. 6, f. 287 b. 6, f. 288 b. 6, f. 289 b. 6, f. 290 b. 6, f. 291 - 292 b. 6, f. 293 b. 6, f. 294	Menninger, Karl A. Michener, James Miller, Henry Miller, Perry Mills, C. Wright A copy of this material is available in digital form from Manuscripts and Archives. Contact Manuscripts and Archives at beinecke.library@yale.edu to request access to the digital copy. Minnesota Education Association Mondale, Walter Monnet, Jean	1959 1949, 1953 1954 1964 1951-1956 1955 1960 1969

b. 6, f. 298	Morison, Samuel Eliot	1955
b. 6, f. 299	Morris, Newbold	1945, 1949
b. 6, f. 300	Morse, Wayne	1953
b. 6, f. 301	Moyers, Bill D.	1967, 1968
b. 6, f. 302	Moynihan, Daniel P. A copy of this material is available in digital form from Manuscripts and Archives. Contact Manuscripts and Archives at beinecke.library@yale.edu to request access to the digital copy.	1968-1969
b. 6, f. 303 - 304	Mumford, Lewis	1945-1957
b. 6, f. 305	Murphy, Thomas	1950
b. 6, f. 306	Muskie, Edmund S.	1969
b. 6, f. 307	Muste, A. J.	1946, 1948, 1955
	The Nation English See: Series I. Correspondence, 1935-1969 Folder 211 ref199	
	National Review English See: Series I. Correspondence, 1935-1969 Folder 53 ref64	
	Navy, Department of the See: Series I. Correspondence, 1935-1969 Folder 111 <u>ref125</u>	
b. 6, f. 308	Neff, Emery	1948
b. 6, f. 309	Nettels, Curtis	1946-1949
b. 6, f. 310 - 311	The New Republic See also: Series I. Correspondence, 1935-1969 Folder 35 - 40 ref50 See also: Series I. Correspondence, 1935-1969 Folder 104 ref116 See also: Series I. Correspondence, 1935-1969 Folder 174 - 177 ref169 See also: Series I. Correspondence, 1935-1969 Folder 281 ref254 See also: Series I. Correspondence, 1935-1969 Folder 403 ref386	1943-1963, undated
	New School for Social Research See: Series I. Correspondence, 1935-1969 Folder 105 ref117 See: Series I. Correspondence, 1935-1969 Folder 202 ref189	
	New York, city of See: Series I. Correspondence, 1935-1969 Folder 299 <u>ref275</u> See: Series I. Correspondence, 1935-1969 Folder 305 <u>ref275</u>	

	New York City Hair and to a f	
	New York, City University of See: Series I. Correspondence, 1935-1969 Folder 46 <u>ref56</u>	
	<u> </u>	
	New York, mayor of See: Series I. Correspondence, 1935-1969 Folder 240 <u>ref220</u>	
	·	
	New York Post English	
	See: Series I. Correspondence, 1935-1969 Folder 357 - 358	
	See: Series I. Correspondence, 1935-1969 Folder 357 - 358	
b. 6, f. 312	The New York Star	1949
b. 6, f. 313	The New York Times	1945, 1958-1959, 1967
b. 6, f. 314	Niebuhr, Reinhold	1953-1954
b. 6, f. 315	Nixon, Richard M.	1966
b. 6, f. 316	Nizer, Louis	1956, 1958, 1966
b. 6, f. 317	Oates, J. Whitney	1947
	Office of Price Administration See: Series I. Correspondence, 1935-1969 Folder 47 - 48 ref57	
	Office of War Information See: Series I. Correspondence, 1935-1969 Folder 329 <u>ref323</u>	
b. 6, f. 318	Oxnam, G. Bromley	1951
b. 6, f. 319	Parsons, Talcott	1956-1957, 1960
b. 6, f. 320	Pekelis, Alexander H.	1943-1946
	A copy of this material is available in digital form from Manuscripts and Archives. Contact Manuscripts and Archives at beinecke.library@yale.edu to request access to the digital copy.	
b. 6, f. 321	Pennsylvania, University of, Law Review	1958-1959
b. 6, f. 322	Pepper, Claude	1946
b. 6, f. 323	Peretz, Martin	1967-1968
	A copy of this material is available in digital form from Manuscripts and Archives. Contact Manuscripts and Archives at beinecke.library@yale.edu to request access to the digital copy.	
b. 6, f. 324	Perkins, Dexter	1954
b. 6, f. 325	Perkins, Frances	1936
b. 6, f. 326	Perry, Bernard	1955

	Phi Beta Kappa, United Chapters of See: Series I. Correspondence, 1935-1969 Folder 178 - 182 <u>ref170</u>	
	Philadelphia, mayor of See: Series I. Correspondence, 1935-1969 Folder 413 <u>ref394</u>	
b. 6, f. 327	Philbrick, Herbert A.	1953
b. 6, f. 328	Pike, James A.	1954, 1957
b. 6, f. 329	Pringle, Henry F.	1942-1943
b. 6, f. 330	Pritchett, C. Herman	1949
b. 6, f. 331	Radio Broadcasts, miscellaneous	1944-1947
	Random House See: Series I. Correspondence, 1935-1969 Folder 67 <u>ref80</u>	
b. 6, f. 332	Reston, James	1967, 1969
b. 6, f. 333	Reuther, Walter	1955
b. 6, f. 334	Rey, Luis Esteban	1949
b. 6, f. 335	Riesman, David	1952-1959, 1969
b. 7, f. 336	Roche, John P. A copy of this material is available in digital form from Manuscripts and Archives. Contact Manuscripts and Archives at beinecke.library@yale.edu to request access to the digital copy.	1956, 1966-1968
b. 7, f. 337	Rockefeller, John D., 3rd	1969
b. 7 , f. 338	Rockefeller, Nelson A.	1960-1961, 1966
b. 7, f. 339	Roosevelt, Eleanor (Mrs. Franklin D.) A copy of this material is available in digital form from Manuscripts and Archives. Contact Manuscripts and Archives at beinecke.library@yale.edu to request access to the digital copy.	1945-1960
b. 7, f. 340	Roosevelt, Elliot	1949
b. 7, f. 341	Roosevelt, Franklin, Jr.	1946
b. 7, f. 342	Rosen, Robert	1949
b. 7, f. 343	Roseman, Samuel I.	1942, 1945
b. 7, f. 344		1956
	Rosten, Norman	1930
b. 7 , f. 345	Rossiter, Clinton	1953, 1955
b. 7, f. 345 b. 7, f. 346		
	Rossiter, Clinton	1953, 1955

b. 7, f. 349	Ratcliffe, S. K.	1954
b. 7, f. 350	Rosten, Leo	1965, 1968
b. 7, f. 351	Sachar, A. L. A copy of this material is available in digital form from Manuscripts and Archives. Contact Manuscripts and Archives at beinecke.library@yale.edu to request access to the digital copy.	1953-1965
	St. Louis Post-Dispatch English See: Series I. Correspondence, 1935-1969 Folder 93 <u>ref105</u>	
b. 7, f. 352	Salinger, Pierre	1963
b. 7, f. 353	Sandburg, Carl	1948-1949
	Sarah Lawrence College See: Series I. Correspondence, 1935-1969 Folder 418 <u>ref399</u>	
b. 7, f. 354	Sartre, Jean Paul	1949
	Saturday Review of Literature English See: Series I. Correspondence, 1935-1969 Folder 84 <u>ref94</u>	
b. 7 , f. 355	Saveth, Edward N.	1955-1956, 1958
b. 7 , f. 356	Schechter, Edmund	1967
b. 7, f. 357 - 358	Schiff, Dorothy	1953-1969
b. 7, f. 359	Shils, Edward	1953, 1956
b. 7, f. 360 - 361	Schlesinger, Arthur, Jr.	1947-1969
b. 7, f. 362 - 363	Schuman, Frederick A copy of this material is available in digital form from Manuscripts and Archives. Contact Manuscripts and Archives at beinecke.library@yale.edu to request access to the digital copy.	1946-1962
b. 7, f. 364	Seeley, John R.	1967
b. 7 , f. 365	Seldes, George	1943-1955
b. 7, f. 366	Shriver, R. Sargent	1968
	Simon and Schuster	
b. 7, f. 367 - 380	1945-1958 February 28	1945-1958 February 28
b. 8, f. 381 - 388	1958-1969, undated	1958-1969, undated
b. 8, f. 389	Sinclair, Upton	1935, 1949, 1953

b. 8, f. 390	Smedley, Agnes	1947
b. 8, f. 391	Smith, Herman Dunlap See also: Series I. Correspondence, 1935-1969 Folder 398 <u>ref381</u>	1952
b. 8, f. 392	Snow, Edgar	1947
b. 8, f. 393	South Dakota Education Association	1960
b. 8, f. 394	Spanel, Abraham N. A copy of this material is available in digital form from Manuscripts and Archives. Contact Manuscripts and Archives at beinecke.library@yale.edu to request access to the digital copy.	1943-1944, 1967-1968
b. 8, f. 395	Sparkman, John	1952
b. 8, f. 396	Stanton, Frank	1967
	State, Department of See: Series I. Correspondence, 1935-1969 Folder 47 - 48 ref57 See: Series I. Correspondence, 1935-1969 Folder 16 ref34 See: Series I. Correspondence, 1935-1969 Folder 347 ref343 See: Series I. Correspondence, 1935-1969 Folder 397 ref380	
b. 8, f. 397	Stettinius, Edward R. Jr.	1944
b. 8, f. 398	Stevenson, Adlai E.	1952-1964
b. 8, f. 399	Stone, Harlan F.	1943
b. 8, f. 400	Stone, I. F.	1947, undated
b. 8, f. 401	Stover, Carl F.	1959, undated
b. 8, f. 402	Strachey, John	1950
b. 8, f. 403	Straight, Beatrice	1947, 1969
b. 8, f. 404 - 405	Straight, Michael	1941-1954
b. 8, f. 406	Strauss, Lewis L.	1969

Supreme Court of the United States See: Series I. Correspondence, 1935-1969 Folder 31 - 34 ref49 See: Series I. Correspondence, 1935-1969 Folder 56 ref67 See: Series I. Correspondence, 1935-1969 Folder 72 ref85 See: Series I. Correspondence, 1935-1969 Folder 97 ref109 See: Series I. Correspondence, 1935-1969 Folder 112 ref126 See: Series I. Correspondence, 1935-1969 Folder 117 - 137 ref131 See: Series I. Correspondence, 1935-1969 Folder 273 ref246 See: Series I. Correspondence, 1935-1969 Folder 348 ref344 See: Series I. Correspondence, 1935-1969 Folder 399 ref382 See: Series I. Correspondence, 1935-1969 Folder 445 ref421 b. 8, f. 407 Sylvester, Arthur 1966 b. 8, f. 408 - 411 Syndication Correspondence 1959, 1960, undated b. 8, f. 412 Szilard, Leo 1955, 1960, 1964 b. 8, f. 413 Tate, James H. J. 1965 b. 8, f. 414 Tax, Sol 1958 b. 8, f. 415 Taylor, A. J. P. 1957 b. 8, f. 416 Taylor, Elizabeth 1960 A copy of this material is available in digital form from Manuscripts and Archives. Contact Manuscripts and Archives at beinecke.library@yale.edu to request access to the digital copy. b. 8, f. 417 Taylor, Glen H. 1947 b. 8, f. 418 Taylor, Harold 1945-1946 b. 8, f. 419 Taylor, Telford 1954 b. 8, f. 420 Thant, U 1955 b. 9, f. 421 Thomas, Norman 1949, 1955 b. 9, f. 422 Thompson, Dorothy 1944, 1956 b. 9, f. 423 Tillich, Hannah (Mrs. Paul J.) 1968 b. 9, f. 424 - 427 Town Hall, Inc. 1944-1949 b. 9, f. 428 Tonybee, Arnold 1954 A copy of this material is available in digital form from Manuscripts and Archives. Contact Manuscripts and Archives at beinecke.library@yale.edu to request access to the digital copy.

b. 9, f. 429	Trilling, Lionel	1956
b. 9, f. 430	Truman, Harry S.	1967
b. 9, f. 431	Tuchman, Barbara See also: Series I. Correspondence, 1935-1969 Folder 326 <u>ref316</u>	1955, 1957, 1967, undated
	United Mine Workers See: Series I. Correspondence, 1935-1969 Folder 236 <u>ref217</u>	
	United Steelworkers of America See: Series I. Correspondence, 1935-1969 Folder 257 <u>ref230</u>	
b. 9, f. 432	Valenti, Jack	1967
b. 9, f. 433 - 440	Viking Press	1939-1950, undated
b. 9, f. 441	Wagner, Robert F.	1944
b. 9, f. 442	Wallace, Henry A.	1944, 1946
b. 9, f. 443	Walsh, Raymond J.	1943, 1945
b. 9, f. 444	Warner, W. Lloyd	1949, 1955
b. 9, f. 445	Warren, Earl	1953-1969
b. 9, f. 446	Weiss, Louis S.	1946, 1949
b. 9, f. 447	Wertheim, Frederic	1954
b. 9, f. 448 - 449	Wechsler, James	1945-1962, undated
b. 9, f. 450	Wheeler, Burton K.	1969
	White House aides and assistants See: Series I. Correspondence, 1935-1969 Folder 52 ref63 See: Series I. Correspondence, 1935-1969 Folder 54 ref65 See: Series I. Correspondence, 1935-1969 Folder 209 ref197 See: Series I. Correspondence, 1935-1969 Folder 277 ref250 See: Series I. Correspondence, 1935-1969 Folder 301 ref272 See: Series I. Correspondence, 1935-1969 Folder 302 ref273 See: Series I. Correspondence, 1935-1969 Folder 336 ref332 See: Series I. Correspondence, 1935-1969 Folder 343 ref339 See: Series I. Correspondence, 1935-1969 Folder 352 ref350	
b. 9, f. 451	See: Series I. Correspondence, 1935-1969 Folder 360 - 361 <u>ref361</u> White, Morton	1962
D. 7, 1. TO I	**************************************	1702

b. 9, f. 452	Whyte, William Foote	1956
b. 9, f. 453	Whyte, William Holly	1955-1956
b. 9, f. 454	Wilkie, Wendell	1943-1944
	Williams College See: Series I. Correspondence, 1935-1969 Folder 20 <u>ref37</u>	
b. 9, f. 455	Williams, Tennessee	1956, 1964
b. 9, f. 456	Wilson, Edmund	1954, 1957
b. 9, f. 457	Winchell, Walter	1944-1949, 1960
b. 9, f. 458	Winter, Ella	1945
b. 9, f. 459	Wisconsin Education Association	1960
b. 9, f. 460	Wise, Stephen S. A copy of this material is available in digital form from Manuscripts and Archives. Contact Manuscripts and Archives at beinecke.library@yale.edu to request access to the digital copy.	1947
b. 9, f. 461	Woodward, C. Vann	1955
b. 9, f. 462	Yarmolinsky, Adam	1966
b. 9, f. 463	Yorty, Sam	1969
b. 9, f. 464	Zinn, Howard	1959
Ge	eneral Correspondence	
b. 10, f. 465 - 500	1936-1949 March 10	1936-1949 March 10
b. 11, f. 501 - 540	1949 March 11-1954 Feb, undated	1949 March 11-1954 Feb, undated
b. 12, f. 541 - 580	1954 March 1-1956 January 9	1954 March 1-1956 January 9
b. 13, f. 581 - 620	1956 January 10-1958 July	1956 January 10-1958 July
b. 14, f. 621 - 660	1958 August 1-1961 March 14	1958 August 1-1961 March 14
b. 15, f. 661 - 695	1961 March 15-1967 November 20	1961 March 15-1967 November 20
b. 16, f. 696 - 719	1967 November 21-1969 Dec, undated	1967 November 21-1969 Dec, undated

Series II: Speeches and Writings, 1927, 1932-1969

SPEECHES AND WRITINGS are divided into five sections: newspaper columns, magazine articles, speeches and speech notes, books, and bibliographies. Items are filed chronologically within each section. The notes and draft for a particular column or book are filed with the final copy of the column or book.

Newspaper columns

b. 17, f. 719 - 719m	PM (14 folders)	1943 January -1946 October
b. 17a, f. 720 - 745	1947-1949 November 15	1947-1949 November 15
b. 18, f. 746 - 768	1949 November 16-1950 November 15	1949 November 16-1950 November 15
b. 19, f. 769 - 793	1950 November 16-1952 February 15	1950 November 16-1952 February 15
b. 20, f. 794 - 815	1952 February 16-1953 March 15	1952 February 16-1953 March 15
b. 21, f. 816 - 843	1953 March 16-1954 April 30	1953 March 16-1954 April 30
b. 22, f. 844 - 865	1954 May 1-1955 April 30	1954 May 1-1955 April 30
b. 23, f. 866 - 888	1955 May 1-1956 April 15	1955 May 1-1956 April 15
b. 24, f. 889 - 913	1956 April 16-1957 February 28	1956 April 16-1957 February 28
b. 25 , f. 914 - 934	1957 March 1-1958 January 31	1957 March 1-1958 January 31
b. 26, f. 935 - 962	1958 February 1-1958 December 31 Includes notes for 1958 columns.	1958 February 1-1958 December 31
b. 27, f. 963 - 993	1959 January-1960 June 15	1959 January-1960 June 15
b. 28, f. 994 - 1017	1960 June 16-December 31 Includes 1960 undated columns and notes for columns.	1960 June 16- December 31
b. 29, f. 1018 - 1043	1961 January 1-1962 March 10	1961 January 1-1962 March 10
b. 30, f. 1044 - 1068	1962 Mar 11-Oct 25	1962 March 11- October 25

Newspaper columns (continued)

b. 31, f. 1069 - 1089	1962 October 26-December 31 Includes 1962 undated columns.	1962 October 26-December 31
b. 32, f. 1090 - 1113	1962, 1963 January 1-July 31	1962, 1963 January 1-July 31
b. 33, f. 1114 - 1140	1963 August 1-1964 June 21	1963 August 1-1964 June 21
b. 34, f. 1141 - 1163	1964 June 22-1965 January 17	1964 June 22-1965 January 17
b. 35, f. 1164 - 1189	1965 January 18-August 8	1965 January 18- August 8
b. 36, f. 1190 - 1214	1965 August 9-1966 January 11	1965 August 9-1966 January 11
b. 37, f. 1215 - 1235	1966 January 12-May 31	1966 January 12- May 31
b. 38, f. 1236 - 1258	1966 June 1-November 30	1966 June 1- November 30
b. 39, f. 1259 - 1280	1966 December 1-1967 March 28	1966 December 1-1967 March 28
b. 40, f. 1281 - 1298	1967 March 29-June 25	1967 March 29- June 25
b. 41, f. 1299 - 1318	1967 June 26-October 10	1967 June 26- October 10
b. 42, f. 1319 - 1339	1967 October 11-1968 January 28	1967 October 11-1968 January 28
b. 43, f. 1340 - 1362	1968 January 29-May 19	1968 January 29- May 19
b. 44, f. 1363 - 1385	1968 May 20-August 31	1968 May 20- August 31
b. 45, f. 1386 - 1411	1968 September 1-December 26	1968 September 1-December 26
b. 46, f. 1412 - 1433	1968 December 27-1969 April 6	1968 December 27-1969 April 6
b. 47, f. 1434 - 1458	1969 April 7-July 27	1969 April 7-July 27
b. 48, f. 1459 - 1482	1969 July 28-November 16	1969 July 28- November 16

Newspaper columns (continued)

b. 49, f. 1483 - 1498	1969 November 17-December 31, undated	1969 November 17-December 31, undated
b. 49, f. 1499 - 1500	Indices	1949-1955
b. 50, f. 1501 - 1502	Alphabetical index	1949-1956
b. 50, f. 1503 - 1506	Indices	1956-1960
M	lagazine articles	
b. 51, f. 1507	List of published articles	1928-1949
b. 51, f. 1508 - 1527	1927-1953	1927-1953
b. 52, f. 1528 - 1547	1953-1969, undated	1953-1969, undated
b. 53, f. 1548 - 1563	Undated	Undated
Sp	peeches and notes	
b. 54 , f. 1564	1935 English	1935
b. 54, f. 1565	1938 English	1938
b. 54, f. 1566 - 1574	1941-1949	1941-1949
b. 54, f. 1575 - 1587	1952-1957	1952-1957
b. 55, f. 1588	1957 English	1957
b. 55, f. 1589 - 1591	1958 English	1958
b. 55, f. 1592 - 1598	1959-1962	1959-1962
b. 55, f. 1599 - 1603	1964-1967	1964-1967
b. 56, f. 1604 - 1608	1967-1968	1967-1968
b. 56, f. 1609	Undated	Undated
b. 56, f. 1610 - 1615	Introduction to Politics, Sarah Lawrence College	1932-1935

Speeches and notes (continued)

b. 56, f. 1616 - 1617	Lectures on American history - Harvard Summer School and Williams College	
b. 57 , f. 1618	Notes on Tolstoy's novels - Sarah Lawrence College	
b. 57, f. 1619 - 1620	1945 English	1945
b. 57, f. 1621	1947-1948	1947-1948
b. 57, f. 1622 - 1624	1955 English	1955
b. 57, f. 1625 - 1626	1958 English	1958
b. 57, f. 1627 - 1628	1958 October	1958 October
b. 57 , f. 1629	Literature and American Civilization	1958
b. 57, f. 1630 - 1632	1958 English	1958
b. 57, f. 1633 - 1635	1959 English	1959
b. 57 , f. 1636	Law and American Civilization	1960
b. 57, f. 1637	1960 English	1960
b. 58, f. 1638 - 1641	1960 English	1960
b. 58, f. 1642	Minnesota Education Association	1960
b. 58, f. 1643	M.I.T. Centenary Lecture	1961
b. 58, f. 1644 - 1645	1961 English	1961
b. 58, f. 1646	1962 English	1962
b. 58, f. 1647	Ford Hall Lecture	1962
b. 58, f. 1648	1966 English	1966
b. 58, f. 1649	Meet the Press - Benjamin Spock and William Sloane Coffin, Jr.	1968
b. 58, f. 1650	Lecture notes - Williams College	
b. 58, f. 1651 - 1655	Lecture notes - Brandeis University	
b. 58, f. 1656 - 1657	Lectures on Lincoln Steffens and the Muckrakers - Princeton University	

Speeches and notes (continued)

b. 58 , f. 1658	Undated	Undated
b. 59, f. 1659 - 1672	Undated	Undated
b. 60, f. 1673 - 1678	Undated	Undated
Воо	ks	
b. 61, f. 1679 - 1682	The State-unpublished manuscript	1929-1930
b. 61, f. 1683 - 1685	Burden of Government Business-unpublished manuscript	Undated
b. 61, f. 1686 - 1692	It Is Later Than You Think - first draft and proof English	1938
b. 61, f. 1693	Ideas Are Weapons - notes and drafts English	1939
b. 62, f. 1694 - 1699	"The New Federalist" - unpublished forward, notes, and finished chapters English $$	1941
b. 62, f. 1700 - 1701	Mind and Faith of Justice Holmes - notes and proof English	1942
b. 63, f. 1702 - 1712	<i>Ideas for the Ice Age -</i> mss. and proof English	1943
b. 64, f. 1713	Introduction to Aristotle's Politics proof	1943
b. 64, f. 1714	"America, America" - mss. unpublished English	1945
b. 64, f. 1715	"Letters from America" - mss. unpublished English	1946
b. 64, f. 1716 - 1722	Portable Veblen - notes, draft, and mss.	1947, 1948
b. 64, f. 1723 - 1727	Actions and Passions - notes English	1949
b. 65, f. 1728 - 1730	Actions and Passions - notes and proof English	1949
b. 65, f. 1731 - 1732	Address to the American Nation - mss. unpublished English	1950
b. 65, f. 1733 - 1734	"Power and Freedom" - mss. unpublished English	1951
	America as a Civilization	
b. 66, f. 1735 - 1750	Notes	1957

Books > America as a Civilization (continued)

b. 67, f. 1751 - 1765	Notes	1957
b. 68, f. 1766 - 1781	Notes	1957
b. 69, f. 1782 - 1787	Notes	1957
b. 69, f. 1788 - 1791	Mss. first draft	1957
	America as Civilization - Brandeis University	
b. 69, f. 1792 - 1794	Course syllabus	1949-1954
b. 69, f. 1795	Course notes	1954 fall
b. 70, f. 1796 - 1797	Course notes	1955-1956
b. 70, f. 1798 - 1799	Reading lists	1957-1960
b. 70, f. 1800 - 1802	Course syllabus	
b. 70, f. 1803 - 1804	Reading notes	
b. 71, f. 1805 - 1807	Draft	1957
b. 72, f. 1808 - 1815	Drafts, chapters II-IX	1957
b. 73, f. 1816 - 1817	Drafts, chapters IX-XII	1957
b. 73, f. 1818 - 1822	Proofs	1957
b. 74, f. 1823 - 1828	Proofs	1957
b. 74, f. 1829 - 1834	Reviews	1957
b. 75, f. 1835 - 1837	Reviews	1957
b. 75, f. 1838 - 1842	Press clippings	1957
Unfinished Country		
b. 75, f. 1843 - 1852	Notes	1959

Books > Unfinished Country (continued)

b. 76, f. 1853 - 1858	Notes	1959
b. 76, f. 1859 - 1867	Drafts, forward and part I	1959
b. 77, f. 1868 - 1880	Drafts, parts I-II	1959
b. 78, f. 1881 - 1896	Drafts, parts II-III	1959
b. 79, f. 1897 - 1910	Drafts, parts III-IV	1959
b. 80, f. 1911 - 1924	Drafts, part V	1959
b. 81, f. 1925 - 1928	Press clippings	1959
b. 81 , f. 1929	Indian Journal - Foreward mss., unpublished English	1960
b. 81, f. 1930 - 1933	Triumph of Laissez-Faire - mss.	1963
b. 81, f. 1934 -	Life and Thought of Thomas Jefferson - introduction mss.	1968
1937	English	
1937	De Tocqueville in America	
b. 82, f. 1938 - 1945		1960
b. 82, f. 1938 -	De Tocqueville in America	1960 1960
b. 82, f. 1938 - 1945	De Tocqueville in America Mss.	
b. 82, f. 1938 - 1945 b. 83, f. 1946 b. 84, f. 1947 -	De Tocqueville in America Mss. Proof Collected Works of J.S. Mill - notes	1960
b. 82, f. 1938 - 1945 b. 83, f. 1946 b. 84, f. 1947 -	De Tocqueville in America Mss. Proof Collected Works of J.S. Mill - notes English	1960 1961
b. 82, f. 1938 - 1945 b. 83, f. 1946 b. 84, f. 1947 - 1948 b. 84, f. 1949 -	De Tocqueville in America Mss. Proof Collected Works of J.S. Mill - notes English Introduction to Unfinished Society by Herbert von Borch	1960 1961 1962
b. 82, f. 1938 - 1945 b. 83, f. 1946 b. 84, f. 1947 - 1948 b. 84, f. 1949 - 1950 b. 84, f. 1951 -	De Tocqueville in America Mss. Proof Collected Works of J.S. Mill - notes English Introduction to Unfinished Society by Herbert von Borch Mss.	1960 1961 1962 1962
b. 82, f. 1938 - 1945 b. 83, f. 1946 b. 84, f. 1947 - 1948 b. 84, f. 1949 - 1950 b. 84, f. 1951 -	De Tocqueville in America Mss. Proof Collected Works of J.S. Mill - notes English Introduction to Unfinished Society by Herbert von Borch Mss. Proof	1960 1961 1962 1962
b. 82, f. 1938 - 1945 b. 83, f. 1946 b. 84, f. 1947 - 1948 b. 84, f. 1949 - 1950 b. 84, f. 1951 - 1953	De Tocqueville in America Mss. Proof Collected Works of J.S. Mill - notes English Introduction to Unfinished Society by Herbert von Borch Mss. Proof Age of Overkill	1960 1961 1962 1962 1962

Books > Age of Overkill (continued)

b. 86, f. 1980 - 1986	Notes, T. V. series	1962
b. 87, f. 1987 - 2001	Notes, T. V. series	1962
b. 87, f. 2002	Commentary, chapter II	1962
b. 88, f. 2003 - 2009	Commentary, chapters II, IV-VI	1962
b. 88, f. 2010	Age of Overkill - Brandeis University, course notes	1962
b. 88, f. 2011 - 2018	Mss. chapters I-VI	1962
b. 89, f. 2019 - 2025	Final mss. chapters I-VI	1962
b. 89, f. 2025	Proof	1961
b. 90, f. 2026	Supreme Court - unpublished mss.	Undated
b. 90, f. 2027 - 2028	Freud and Marx - unpublished mss. English	Undated
b. 90, f. 2028a	Bibliographies	Undated

Series III: Photographs, Press Clippings, and Memorabilia, 1955-1969

PHOTOGRAPHS, PRESS CLIPPINGS, AND MEMORABILIA is divided into three sections: photographs, press clippings, and memorabilia. Within these sections, however, the items are filed in no particular order. The only exception is the last box containing tape recordings of some of Lerner's radio and television broadcasts which are filed chronologically; a list of these tapes is appended to this register.

b. 91, f. 2029 - 2036	Photographs	Undated
b. 92, f. 2037 - 2048	Press clippings	
b. 93, f. 2049 - 2062	Press clippings	
b. 94, f. 2063 - 2071	Memorabilia	
b. 95, f. 2072 - 2081	Memorabilia	
b. 96, f. 2082 - 2090	Memorabilia	
b. 96, f. 2091	Articles about Lerner	
b. 97, f. 2092	Articles about Lerner	
b. 97, f. 2093 - 2096	Memoranda from P.M.	
b. 97, f. 2097	Memorandum of conversation with Robert S. McNamara	1966
b. 97, f. 2098 - 2099	References for columns	
b. 97, f. 2100 - 2102	Royalty statements	
	Brandeis University Yearbooks	
b. 97, f. 2103	1953	1953
b. 98, f. 2104	1957	1957
b. 98, f. 2105	M. A. thesis - Washington University	1923
b. 98, f. 2106	Alumni citation - Washington University	1959
	Tapes, nos. 1-49	
	Tapes transferred to Historical Sound Recordings, SML	
	Moscow Report series	
	Tape 1 - (1)	1958 April 30
	Tape 2 - (2)	1957 November 23

Tapes, nos. 1-49 > Moscow Report series (continued)

Tape 3 - (3)	1958 June 5
Tape 4 - (4)	Undated
World Politics series	
Tape 5 - (1)	1960 January 4
Tapes 6-9 - (2-5)	1960 January 8
Tapes 10-11 - (61-62)	1960 November 8
Tapes 12-13 - (71-72)	1960 November 14
Tapes 14-19 - (81-86)	1960 November 21
Tapes 20-25 - (91-96)	1960 November 28
Tapes 26-29 - (101-104)	1960 December 5
Age of Overkill series	
Tapes 30-31	tto dara d
14pc3 30 31	Undated
Tape 32 - A Woman's World	1962 March 22
<u> </u>	
Tape 32 - A Woman's World	1962 March 22
Tape 32 - A Woman's World Tape 33 - Reader's Digest interview: "The Vanishing American Father"	1962 March 22 1965 January
Tape 32 - A Woman's World Tape 33 - Reader's Digest interview: "The Vanishing American Father" Tape 34 - American Forces Network, Berlin	1962 March 22 1965 January 1966
Tape 32 - A Woman's World Tape 33 - Reader's Digest interview: "The Vanishing American Father" Tape 34 - American Forces Network, Berlin Tape 35 - University of Bridgeport Address	1962 March 22 1965 January 1966 1966
Tape 32 - A Woman's World Tape 33 - Reader's Digest interview: "The Vanishing American Father" Tape 34 - American Forces Network, Berlin Tape 35 - University of Bridgeport Address Tape 36 - United States Department of Agriculture Address	1962 March 22 1965 January 1966 1966 1967 May 11 1967 September
Tape 32 - A Woman's World Tape 33 - Reader's Digest interview: "The Vanishing American Father" Tape 34 - American Forces Network, Berlin Tape 35 - University of Bridgeport Address Tape 36 - United States Department of Agriculture Address Tape 37 - Chicago Council on Foreign Relations Address	1962 March 22 1965 January 1966 1966 1967 May 11 1967 September 28 1967 December
Tape 32 - A Woman's World Tape 33 - Reader's Digest interview: "The Vanishing American Father" Tape 34 - American Forces Network, Berlin Tape 35 - University of Bridgeport Address Tape 36 - United States Department of Agriculture Address Tape 37 - Chicago Council on Foreign Relations Address Tape 38 - Providence College Forum	1962 March 22 1965 January 1966 1966 1967 May 11 1967 September 28 1967 December 5
Tape 32 - A Woman's World Tape 33 - Reader's Digest interview: "The Vanishing American Father" Tape 34 - American Forces Network, Berlin Tape 35 - University of Bridgeport Address Tape 36 - United States Department of Agriculture Address Tape 37 - Chicago Council on Foreign Relations Address Tape 38 - Providence College Forum Tape 39 - "Far Out America: Is There a Revolution in Values?"	1962 March 22 1965 January 1966 1966 1967 May 11 1967 September 28 1967 December 5 1968 March 21

Series IV: Books in the Max Lerner Papers

Books authored or edited by Max Lerner

b. 100	Actions and Passions: Notes on the Multiple Revolution of Our Time. New York: Simon and Schuster English	1949
	America as Civilization: Life and Thought in the United States Today. London: Jonathan Cape [Foreign editions in Arabic (3 vols.); French (1 vol.); German (1 vol.); Portuguese (3 of 4 vols.); Spanish (2 vols.)] English	1958
b. 100	Democracy in America. Alexis de Tocqueville, edited by J. P. Mayer and Max Lerner. New York: Harper and Row [2 copies] English	1966
	Education and a Radical Humanism: Notes toward a Theory of the Educational Crisis. Columbus, Ohio: Ohio State University Press English	1962
b. 100	Education and the Disadvantaged American. The Educational Policies Commission. Washington, D. C.: National Education Association of the United States [Lerner was a member of the Commission] English	1962
b. 100	Essential Works of John Stuart Mill. Edited and with an introduction by Max Lerner. New York: Bantam Books, 1961 and Bantam Matrix. [5 copies] English	1965
b. 101	Ideas are Weapons: The History and Uses of Ideas. New York: Viking Press English	1939
b. 101	Ideas for the Ice Age. New York: Viking Press English	1941
b. 101	International Organization after the War: Roads to World Security. Analysis by Max Lerner and Edna Lerner. Washington, D.C.: National Association of the Secondary-School Principals and National Council for the Social Studies [pamphlet in the Problems in American Life series, unit no. 15] English	1943
b. 101	It Is Later Than You Think: The Need for a Militant Democracy.London: W. & R. Chambers [foreign edition in Spanish] English	1939
b. 101	The Mind and Faith of Justice Holmes: His Speeches, Essays, Letters and Judicial Opinions. Selected and edited with introduction and commentary by Max Lerner. Boston: Little, Brown and Co. English	1945
b. 101	The Portable Veblen. Edited, with an introduction by Max Lerner. New York: Viking Press English	1958
b. 101	Public Journal: Marginal Notes on Wartime America. New York: Viking Press English	1945

Books authored or edited by Max Lerner (continued)

b. 101	Third Battle for France. New York: Union for Democratic Action Educational Fund, Inc. [pamphlet] English	1945
b. 101	The Unfinished Country: A Book of American Symbols. New York: Simon and Schuster English	1959
Art	icles and chapters by Max Lerner	
b. 101	"America and the New World" and "Review of 'Abraham Lincoln, the War Years'." In <i>First Person Singular</i> . Sharon Brown. New York: Harcourt, Brace and Co., xii. [The articles mentioned are not included in this volume.] English	1941
b. 101	"American Leadership in a Harsh Age." In <i>The Annals of The American Academy of Political and Social Science</i> , Vol. 216. Editor Thorsten Sellin. 117-124. English	1941 July
b. 101	"Big Technology and Neutral Technicians." In <i>Perspectives USA</i> , No. 14. 116-129. [1 copy each in French, Italian, and German] English	1956 January
b. 101	"Charles Beard's Political Theory." In <i>Charles A. Beard, An Appraisal</i> . Edited by Howard K. Beale. [Lexington, Kentucky?]: University of Kentucky Press, 25-45. English	1954
b. 101	"Charlie." In Hello, Hollywood!: A Book about the Movies and the People Who Make Them. Allen Rivkin and Laura Kerr. New York: Doubleday & Co., 279-280. English	1962
b. 101	Commentary on "The Target." In <i>Radio in Wartime</i> . Sherman H. Dryer. New York: Greenberg, 128-134.	1942
b. 101	"The Competition of Ideas." In Freedom of the Press Today: A Clinical Examination by 28 Specialists. Assembled with an introduction by Harold L. Ickes. New York: The Vanguard Press, 181-186. [Article has been removed from this copy of the book.] English	1941
b. 101	"Crime as Social Disorder." In <i>Organized Crime in America</i> .Gus Tyler. Ann Arbor, Michigan: University of Michigan Press, 79-86. English	1962
b. 101	"The Crisis State." In <i>Leviathan in Crisis</i> . Compiled and edited by Waldo R. Browne. New York: The Viking Press, 275-281. English	1946
b. 101	"Decline of the Small Town." In <i>Current Thinking and Writing</i> . Edited by Joseph M. Bachelor, Ralph L. Henry, and Rachel Salisbury. New York: Appleton-Century-Crofts, 253-258. English	1960

b.102	"Democracy and Foreign Policy." In <i>Proceedings of the Seventh Conference of Teachers of International Law and Related Subjects</i> . Washington D. C.: Carnegie Endowment for International Peace, 84-89. English	1941
b.102	"Democracy in a Civilization Based on Science." In <i>A Revaluation of Our Civilization</i> . Frederick R. Wulsin, et al. Albany, New York: The Argus Press, 145-168. English	1944
b. 102	"Discovery of the 'Irrational': Personal and Collective." In <i>The Planning of Change: Readings in the Applied Behavioral Sciences</i> . Edited by Warren G. Bennis, Kenneth D. Benne, and Robert Chin. New York: Holt, Rinehart and Winston, 116-122. [2 copies] English	1961
b. 102	Discussion of "The First World War and American Democracy," by George E. Mowry. In <i>War as a Social Institution: The Historians Perspective</i> . Edited by Jesse D. Clarkson and Thomas C. Cochran. New York: Columbia University Press, 184-188.	1941
b.102	Discussion of "The Interrelation of Cultures." In Social Research: An International Quarterly of Political and Social Science, Vol. 3, no. 4, 334-337. [discussion has been removed from this copy]	1937 September
b. 102	"The Divine Right of Judges," "The Fate of the Supreme Court," "Freedom of the Opinion Industries," and "The 'TVA' for the Opinion Industries." In The People, Politics, and the Politician: Readings in American Government. Edited by A. N. Christensen and E. M. Kirkpatrick. New York: Henry Holt & Co., 577-582. [additional copy of reprint under the title Running the Country: An Anthology of American Politics in Action. New York: Henry Holt & Co.] English	1941, 1946
b. 102	"Education and American Civilization." In <i>The American Secondary School</i> . David B. Austin, et al. New York: College Entrance Examination Board, 66-74. English	1959
b. 102	"The Enigma of FDR." In <i>The Roosevelt Era</i> . Edited by Milton Crane. New York: Boni & Gaer, 605-610. English	1947
b. 102	"The Flowering of Latter-Day Man." In <i>The American Scholar Reader</i> . Edited by Hiram Haydn and Betsy Saunders. New York: Atheneum Publishers English	1960
b. 102	Forewords, Introductions, and Prefaces	
b. 102	Against the Law. Peter Wildblood. New York: Julian Messner, Inc. English	1959
b. 102	The Fifty-Minute Hour: A Collection of True Psychoanalytic Tales. Robert Lindner. New York: Rinehart & Co. English	1955
b.102	Final Judgment: The Story of Nuremberg. Victor H. Bernstein. New York: Boni & Gaer, ix-xii. English	1947

Articles and chapters by Max Lerner > Forewords, Introductions, and Prefaces (continued)

b. 102	The Iron Heel. Jack London. New York: The MacMillan Co., vii-xiii. English	1958
b. 102	The Myth of the Total State: Europe's Last Bid for World Rule. Guenter Reimann. New York: William Morrow and Co., 9-18. English	1941
b. 102	<i>Pioneer's Progress</i> . Alvin Johnson. Lincoln, Nebraska: University of Nebraska Press English	1960
b. 102	The Prince and The Discourses. Niccolò Machiavelli. New York: Modern Library, xxv-xlvi. English	1950
b. 103	Randolph Bourne. Louis Filler. Washington, D. C.: American Council on Public Affairs, v-vii. English	1943
b. 103	Sex and the College Girl. Gael Green. New York: The Dial Press, 9-11. [missing] English	1964
b. 103	St. Michael and the Dragon: Memoirs of a Paratrooper. Pierre Leulliette. Translated by John Edmonds. Boston: Houghton Mifflin Co., vii-xiii. English	1964
b. 103	The Unfinished Society. Herbert Von Borch. Translated by Mary Ilford. New York: Hawthorn Books, Inc., 5-7. English	1962
b. 103	The Wealth of Nations. Adam Smith. Edited by Edwin Cannan. New York: Random House, v-x. English	1937
	"Freedom: Image and Reality." In <i>Safeguarding Civil Liberties Today</i> . Carl L. Becker, et al. Ithaca New York: Cornell University Press, 33-57. English	1945
	"To Halt this Land." In <i>Return to Freedom: The Affairs of Our Time and Their Impact Upon Youth</i> . Edited by Thomas H. Johnson. New York: G. P. Putnam's Sons, 144-152. English	1944
	"How does this war differ from other American wars?" In <i>America Organizes</i> to Win the War: A Handbook on the American War Effort. New York: Harcourt, Brace and Co., [2 copies.] 43-58. English	1942
,	"The Human Voyage." In <i>The Kafka Problem</i> . Edited by Angel Flores. New York: New Directions, 38-46. English	1946
	"The Idea of American Civilization." In <i>The Character of Americans</i> . Edited by Michael McGiffert. Homewood, Illinois: The Dorsey Press, 10-20. English	1968

b. 103	Important Books of the Last One Hundred YearsPolitical Science, Economics, and Sociology. In <i>The Practice of Book Selection: Papers Presented Before the Library Institute at the University of Chicago August 1939.</i> Edited by Louis R. Wilson. Chicago: University of Chicago Press, 40-60. [Article has been removed from this copy of the book.]	1940
b. 103	"Lincoln as War Leader." In <i>The Harbrace Omnibus</i> . Edited by Harry B. Reed, et al. New York: Harcourt, Brace and Co., 147-152. English	1942
b. 103	"Lincoln as War Leader." In <i>Readings in Exposition</i> . Edited by Harry B. Reed and Julia Norton McCorkle. New York: Harcourt, Brace and Co., 147-152. English	1942
b. 103	"The Meaning of Group Experience in the Current Scene." In <i>The Social Welfare Forum, 1955</i> . National Conference of Social Work. New York: Columbia University Press, 85-97. English	1955
b. 103	"My Father 'Moved." In <i>To Be a Father</i> . Edited by Alvin Schwartz. New York: Crown Publishers, 247-249. [missing] English	1967
b. 103	"The Negro American and His City: Person In Place and Culture." In <i>Daedalus: Journal of the American Academy of Arts and Sciences</i> vol. 97, no. 4 [missing] English	1968 fall
b. 103	"On the Age of Overkill." In <i>Talks with Social Scientists</i> . Edited by Charles F. Madden. Carbondale, Illinois: Southern Illinois University Press, 143-159. English	1968
b. 103	"On Whose Behalf is the Dream being Dreamt?" In <i>Environment and Change: The Next Fifty Years</i> . Edited by William R. Ewald. Bloomington, Indiana: Indiana University Press, 176-181. English	1968
b. 103	"Our Changing Society." In <i>The Climate of Book Selection: Social Influence on School and Public Libraries</i> . Edited by J. Periam Danton. Berkeley: University of California School of Librarianship, 3-11. English	1959
b. 103	"The Pattern of Dictatorship." In <i>Readings in Social Science</i> Vol. 3. East Lansing, Michigan: Michigan State University Press, 436-443. English	1956
b. 103	"The Pattern of Dictatorship." In <i>Dictatorship in the Modern World</i> . Edited by Guy Stanton Ford. Minneapolis, Minnesota: The University of Minnesota Press, [2 editions]. 1-23. English	1935, 1939
b. 103	"Politics and Total War." In <i>Toward International Organization</i> . Howard Robinson, et al. New York: Harper & Brothers, 69-91. English	1942
b. 103	"Proceedings of the Conference on Blumer's Analysis." In <i>Critiques of Research in the Social Sciences: I.</i> Herbert Blumer. Ann Arbor, Michigan: Edwards Brothers, 101-202. [Text includes transcript of a panel conversation in which Lerner participated.] English	1949

b. 103	"Profiles of the Vanishing Father." In <i>The Challenge to Women</i> . Edited by Seymour M. Farber and Roger H. L. Wilson. New York: Basic Books, 63-72. English	1966
b. 104	The Range of Reason. Jacques Maritain. New York: Charles Scribner's Sons, [Lerner is cited on pages 134, 137, 138, and 164.] English	1952
b. 104	"Ride in the Whirlwind." In <i>The Revised College Omnibus</i> . Edited by James Dow McCallum in collaboration with Marston Balch, et al. New York: Harcourt, Brace & Co., 173-176. English	1939
b. 104	"Russia and America: A Critical Partnership." In <i>Treasury for the Free World</i> . Edited by Ben Raeburn with an introduction by Ernest Hemingway. New York: Arco Publishing Co. English	1946
b. 104	"Science and American Power." In <i>Roots of Political Behavior: Introduction to Government and Politics</i> . Compiled by Richard Carlton Snyder and H. Hubert Wilson. New York: American Book Co., 441-446. English	1949
b. 104	"The Shadow of Capitalism." In <i>Our Neurotic Age: A Consultation</i> . Edited by Samuel D. Schmalhausen. New York: Farrar & Rinehart, 350-374. English	1932
b. 104	"Six Revolutions in American Life." In <i>The Revolutionary Theme in Contemporary America</i> . Edited by Thomas R. Ford. Lexington, Kentucky: University of Kentucky Press, 1-20. English	1967
b. 104	"The Slaying of the European Father." In <i>American Thought 1947</i> . New York: The Gresham Press, 425-431. English	1947
b. 104	"The Supreme Court and American Capitalism." In <i>Franklin D. Roosevelt and the Supreme Court</i> . Edited by Alfred Haines Cope and Fred Krinsky. Boston: D. C. Heath and Co., 39-59. English	1952
b. 104	"Testimony by Max Lerner before the Television Advisory Panel." In Educational Television: The Next Ten Years. Institute for Communication Research, Stanford University. Stanford, California: Institute for Communication Research, Stanford University, 118-122. English	1962
b. 104	"Toward an American Society." In <i>Proceedings of the National Conference of Social Workers</i> . New York: Columbia University Press, 55-64. English	1947
b. 104	"The Training of a Teacher Elite." In <i>Teacher Education for the Future</i> . American Association of Colleges for Teacher Education Twelfth Yearbook. Chicago: American Association of Colleges for Teacher Education, 12-27. English	1959
b. 104	"Wasteland." In <i>Patterns for Living</i> . Edited by Oscar James Campbell, Justine Van Gundy, and Caroline Shrodes. New York: The MacMillan Co. English	1940

b. 104	"Wendell L. Wilkie, One World, 1943." In An American Primer 2 vols. Edited by Daniel J. Boorstin. Chicago: University of Chicago Press, II.863-882. [article edited by Lerner][1968 edition is missing] English	1966
b. 104	"What is Usable in Veblen." In <i>The New Republic Anthology 1915-1935</i> . Edited by Groff Conklin. New York: Dodge Publishing Co., 496-504. English	1936
b. 105	"What Kind of American Civilization." In <i>The Social Welfare Forum, 1957</i> . National Conference on Social Welfare. New York: Columbia University Press, 42-50. English	1957
b. 105	"What Makes a Social Problem." In <i>Contemporary Social Problems</i> . Edited by Louis Wirth. Chicago: The University of Chicago Press, 13-21. English	1939
b. 105	"World Image and World Order." In <i>Twice a Year, A Book of Literature, the Arts, and Civil Liberties</i> Vols. 10-11, 29-39. English	1943
b. 105	"You and I and Silence." In <i>The Poets of the Future</i> . Edited by Henry T. Schnittkind. Boston: The Stratford Co. [poem] English	1925
b. 105 Pr	ublished materials not pertaining to Max Lerner [9 volumes]	

Accession 1982-M-005: Additional Material, 1941-circa 1980

Series I: Correspondence

1942-1979, undated

Correspondence (.75 linear feet) is arranged chronologically; the bulk of it is from 1945 to 1969. It relates to Max Lerner's career in journalism and his writings. There is a large amount of correspondence with various publishers and editors, particularly Walter Minton at G. P. Putnam's Sons. Other letters concern Lerner's travels, speaking engagements, and participation in conferences and various media projects. Lerner also corresponded with many prominent writers, artists, politicians, and journalists on national and world politics and current events.

There are letters from the 1940s relating to Lerner's work on *PM*, and to and from his editor, Merle Thompson. In addition, there is correspondence on World War II; the Soviet Union; Edmund Wilson's attack on Stalin in 1946; Trotsky; post-war politics in France; anti-Semitism and Israel; the United Auto Workers; the Douglas nomination to the Supreme Court; the financial woes of Black Mountain College; and national and presidential politics. Items of particular interest include a copy of a 1945 letter from Senator Robert Taft on immigration restrictions and Jewish refugees, and letters from 1945 describing the liberation of a concentration camp in Germany and the writer's meeting with a Russian officer who was a great admirer of Lerner.

Correspondence from the 1950s documents Lerner's interest in national politics and homosexuality, and his work with several Jewish organizations. Prominent correspondents include Alfred C. Kinsey in 1954, criticizing Lerner's interpretation of his work; Langston Hughes in 1955, writing about his character "Simple;" and Edmund Wilson in 1956, discussing Rosenberg trial.

There are many letters from the 1960s concerning Lerner's work on television station WGBH's "Age of Overkill" series and his book by the same title. There are letters on the assassination of President John F. Kennedy; the Fanny Hill obscenity trial; Lerner's work on the New York Post; and the war in Vietnam. Lerner's correspondence with Howard Zinn and Horace Bond in 1960, on African-American education in the South, and the Louis Malle in 1970, on a proposed film on utopian societies, is particularly interesting. Some of Lerner's writings are found in the 1960s correspondence, including a 1968 paper delivered at the American Medical Association, "Technology and Creativeness;" a 1969 speech delivered at the Texas Library Association; and a 1970 poem.

The correspondence also includes several undated notes and letters, chiefly from readers, including one on J. Edgar Hoover's alleged homosexuality.

b. 1, f. 1 - 27	1942-1967	1942-1967
b. 2, f. 28 - 36	1968-1976	1968-1976
b. 2, f. 37	1979 English	1979
b. 2, f. 38	Undated	Undated

Series II: Writings

1942-circa 1980

Writings (3.75 linear ft.) are arranged in seven sections: articles and columns, book reviews, books, diaries, panels and symposia, research files, and television. Material is arranged alphabetically within each section. The series consists of notes, drafts, some manuscript copies, and typescripts of Max Lerner's published and unpublished writings, some transcripts of his participation in conferences and symposia, and his research files and working notes. There are also several diaries, including a "nine-month journal of adventures of ideas in Asia, the Middle East, and Europe;" diary entries on Lerner's trips to Rome and India; and diary descriptions of his dreams.

Articles and columns

b. 2, f. 39	"Alvin Johnson is 95" [notes, research material, printed copy] English	1967-1969, undated
b. 2, f. 40	"Beyond the Power Principle" [notes] English	[1959?]
b. 2, f. 41	Book reviewing [typescript]	Undated
b. 2, f. 42	Cambridge 'Apostles' [typescript]	Undated
b. 2, f. 43	Daley and Meany [typescript]	Undated
b. 2, f. 44	"Down with Aging" [typescript] English	1975 February 24
b. 2, f. 45	"George McGovern" [typescript] English	1972
b. 2, f. 46	Germans [typescript]	Undated
b. 2, f. 47	"How Save the Hostages?" [sic][draft] English	Undated
b. 2, f. 48	"Human Needs" [draft, clipping] English	1975
b. 2, f. 49	Israel - [page of typsecript]	Undated
b. 2, f. 50	"Journalism as History" [typescript and notes about Watergate] English	Undated
b. 2, f. 51	"Kissinger on the Couch" [typescript] English	1975 March 5
b. 2, f. 52	"The Lecturer" [draft, notes, clipping] English	1975
b. 2, f. 53	"Life Style" [typescript, clipping] English	1975
b. 2, f. 54	Moon landing [notes and galley proofs]	1969
b. 2, f. 55	"My Next Fifty Years" [notes]	1967 December

Series II: Writings > Articles and columns (continued)

b. 2, f. 56	"A New Birth of Values" series [typescript] English	1974 January 21
b. 2, f. 57	"The Not Impossible Sheet" [draft] English	Undated
b. 2, f. 58	"On Growing and Crowding" [typescript] English	Undated
b. 2, f. 59	Partisan Review Symposium [typescript]	Undated
b. 2, f. 60	The Perils of Obedience [typescript and notespublished as "Conformity" in <i>McCalls</i>]	1967
b. 2, f. 61	"Presidential Profile" [draft] English	Undated
b. 2, f. 62	"The Roots of the Riots" [typescript] English	1965
b. 2, f. 63	"Suspense Masters" [notes, draft, printed copy] English	1965
b. 2, f. 64	Swope, Harold [draft and typescript]	Undated
b. 2, f. 65	"A Talk with Michael Manley" [notes and draft] English	Undated
b. 2, f. 66	Taylor, Elizabeth [notes, drafts, and typescripts for article]	1974
b. 3, f. 67	${\it Territorial\ Imperative}\ {\it by\ Robert\ Ardrey\ [typescript\ and\ notes\ by\ Lerner\ for\ Book-of-the-Month-Club\ essay]}$	Undated
b. 3, f. 68	"Third-World Case History" [typescript] English	Undated
b. 3, f. 69	"Time of the Assassin" [draft] English	Undated
	"Tocqueville and American Civilization"	
b. 3, f. 70	Article drafts	Circa 1965
b. 3, f. 71	Notes and research materials	1962-1965, undated
b. 3, f. 72	Working notes	1962-1964, undated
b. 3, f. 73	Southern Review [notes and typescript for article]	Circa 1965
b. 3, f. 74	TV Guide [draft and typescript]	Undated
b. 3, f. 75	"Watergate Punishment" [typescript] English	1975 February 26
b. 3, f. 76	"A Woman Leader" [notes and typescript] English	Undated

Series II: Writings (continued)

Book reviews

b. 3, f. 77	Carson, Gerald, <i>The Polite Americans</i> [typescript]	1966 March
b. 3, f. 78	Dean, Herbert, The Political Ideas of Harold J. Laski [typescript]	Circa 1955
b. 3, f. 79	Gooch, G. P., English Democratic Ideas in the Seventeenth Century [typescript]	1957
b. 3, f. 80	Hughes, H. Stuart, Consciousness and Society [notes and typescript]	Circa 1958
b. 3, f. 81	Laski, H. J., Communism [typescript]	Undated
b. 3, f. 82	Lubin and Everett, The British Coal Dilemna [typescript]	Undated
b. 3, f. 83	Tugwell, Rexford, A Chronicle of Jeopardy: 1945-1955 [typescript]	1956 March 8
	Books	
	America as a Civilization	
b. 3, f. 84	Chapter typescript ["Generals Ride Again"]	Circa 1965-1975
b. 3, f. 85	Notes	Circa 1958-1959
b. 3, f. 86	Notes for revision	Circa 1965-1975
	Borch, Herbert von See: Accession 1982-M-005, Series II. Writings, 1942-ca. 1980 Folder 88	
	ref819	
b. 3, f. 87		1960-1976, undated
b. 3, f. 87 b. 3, f. 88 - 91	ref819 Democratic Elite [notes]	
	ref819 Democratic Elite [notes] English	undated 1961-1966,
b. 3, f. 88 - 91	Democratic Elite [notes] English Education [notes and research for a proposed book]	undated 1961-1966, undated
b. 3, f. 88 - 91 b. 4, f. 92 - 97	Pemocratic Elite [notes] English Education [notes and research for a proposed book] Education [notes and research for a proposed book] Marriage [notes and typescript for book chapter; review of Germaine	undated 1961-1966, undated Circa 1962-1966
b. 3, f. 88 - 91 b. 4, f. 92 - 97 b. 4, f. 98	Pemocratic Elite [notes] English Education [notes and research for a proposed book] Education [notes and research for a proposed book] Marriage [notes and typescript for book chapter; review of Germaine Greer's The Female Eunuch] Melanson, Philip, Political Science and Political Knowledge [notes and	undated 1961-1966, undated Circa 1962-1966 1965-1975
b. 3, f. 88 - 91 b. 4, f. 92 - 97 b. 4, f. 98 b. 4, f. 99	Pemocratic Elite [notes] English Education [notes and research for a proposed book] Education [notes and research for a proposed book] Marriage [notes and typescript for book chapter; review of Germaine Greer's The Female Eunuch] Melanson, Philip, Political Science and Political Knowledge [notes and typescript for foreword]	undated 1961-1966, undated Circa 1962-1966 1965-1975 Circa 1975
b. 3, f. 88 - 91 b. 4, f. 92 - 97 b. 4, f. 98 b. 4, f. 99	Pemocratic Elite [notes] English Education [notes and research for a proposed book] Education [notes and research for a proposed book] Marriage [notes and typescript for book chapter; review of Germaine Greer's The Female Eunuch] Melanson, Philip, Political Science and Political Knowledge [notes and typescript for foreword] Roosevelt, Franklin D. [chapter draft]	undated 1961-1966, undated Circa 1962-1966 1965-1975 Circa 1975 Undated
b. 3, f. 88 - 91 b. 4, f. 92 - 97 b. 4, f. 98 b. 4, f. 99 b. 4, f. 100	Democratic Elite [notes] English Education [notes and research for a proposed book] Education [notes and research for a proposed book] Marriage [notes and typescript for book chapter; review of Germaine Greer's The Female Eunuch] Melanson, Philip, Political Science and Political Knowledge [notes and typescript for foreword] Roosevelt, Franklin D. [chapter draft] Ted and the Kennedy Legend	undated 1961-1966, undated Circa 1962-1966 1965-1975 Circa 1975 Undated
b. 3, f. 88 - 91 b. 4, f. 92 - 97 b. 4, f. 98 b. 4, f. 99 b. 4, f. 100	Democratic Elite [notes] English Education [notes and research for a proposed book] Education [notes and research for a proposed book] Marriage [notes and typescript for book chapter; review of Germaine Greer's The Female Eunuch] Melanson, Philip, Political Science and Political Knowledge [notes and typescript for foreword] Roosevelt, Franklin D. [chapter draft] Ted and the Kennedy Legend Background material	undated 1961-1966, undated Circa 1962-1966 1965-1975 Circa 1975 Undated
b. 3, f. 88 - 91 b. 4, f. 92 - 97 b. 4, f. 98 b. 4, f. 99 b. 4, f. 100 b. 4, f. 101 b. 4, f. 102 - 103	Democratic Elite [notes] English Education [notes and research for a proposed book] Education [notes and research for a proposed book] Marriage [notes and typescript for book chapter; review of Germaine Greer's The Female Eunuch] Melanson, Philip, Political Science and Political Knowledge [notes and typescript for foreword] Roosevelt, Franklin D. [chapter draft] Ted and the Kennedy Legend Background material First draft - complete manuscript	undated 1961-1966, undated Circa 1962-1966 1965-1975 Circa 1975 Undated

Series II: Writings > Borch, Herbert von > Ted and the Kennedy Legend (continued)

b. 6, f. 110 - 113	Chapter drafts	
b. 6, f. 114 - 119	Notes and drafts	
b. 7, f. 120 - 125	Notes and drafts	
b. 7, f. 126	Von Borcht, Herbert [typescript and notes for preface to <i>The Unfinished Society</i> , English translation of <i>Die Unfertige Gesselschaft</i>]	Circa 1962
b. 7, f. 127	A World Politics Reader [notes] English	Undated
b. 7, f. 128	Zilliacus, Konni [typescript for introduction to Mirror of the Past]	Circa 1946
D	iaries	
b. 7, f. 129	["Diary of East and West"] English	1961
b. 7, f. 130	1961-1962, 1966	1961-1962, 1966
b. 7, f. 131	1965 March 24-25	1965 March 24-25
b. 7 , f. 132	1968 October 29	1968 October 29
b. 7, f. 133	1969 July 4-5	1969 July 4-5
Pa	anels and symposia	
	"Did Gulliver Ever Come Home?"	1969
b. 8, f. 134 - 136	Malle, Louis [transcript of conversation with]	
b. 8, f. 137	Notes, proposals, outlines [written and typed]	
b. 8, f. 138	"Does the Socialist State Tend to Destroy Individual Initiative?" [reprint of town meeting] English	1949
b. 8, f. 139	"How Can We Clean Up College Sports?" [reprint of town meeting] English	1951
b. 8, f. 140	Jewish Center Association [typescript]	1968
b. 8, f. 141	Marxism [Talcott Parsons' response to Lerner]	Undated
b. 8, f. 142	Oakland Panel on Education [typescript]	Undated
b. 8, f. 143 - 148	Optimal Society International Symposium [typed transcripts]	1969 July
b. 9, f. 149 - 153	Optimal Society International Symposium [typed transcripts]	1969 July
b. 9, f. 154	University of Chicago	1942
Re	esearch files	
b. 9, f. 155	American history [notes]	1964
b. 9, f. 156	American women [notes]	Undated

Series II: Writings > Research files (continued)

b. 9 , f. 157	Autobiography [notes]	1966-1967
b. 9, f. 158	Death [notes for a proposed series]	Undated
b. 9, f. 159	Kissinger [notes]	1972, undated
b. 9, f. 160	Patterns of Sexual Behavior [reader's notes] English	Undated
b. 9, f. 161	Spain [notes]	1958
b. 9, f. 162	Veblen, Thorstein [notes, research materials]	Undated
b. 9, f. 163	Washington sex story [notes, typescript]	Undated
b. 9, f. 164 - 167	Miscellaneous	Circa 1959-1970
	Television	
b. 9, f. 168	Age of Overkill [notes, outlines, scripts]	1960-1962
b. 9, f. 169	American Civilization [memo on television series]	1959
b. 9, f. 170	"Invitation to World Politics" [typescript] English	Undated
	Series III: Lectures and Speeches Lectures and speeches (1.0 linear feet) consist of Max Lerner's notes and drafts for speeches and talks, especially commencement addresses. They are arranged alphabetically within three sections: Institution/Organization, Location, and Subject. A fourth section, Other, is arranged alphabetically by type of material and contains programs and printed material from commencements, conferences, and lectures. Institution/Organization	1963-1973, undated
b. 10, f. 171	Air Force War College [notes]	1967 June
b. 10, f. 172	Albright College, Reading, Pennsylvania [notes]	1969
b. 10, f. 173	AMA Annual Personnel Conference [typescript, program]	1968 February
b. 10, f. 174	Arkansas, University of [notes]	1967 October
b. 10, f. 175	Bellagra conference [notes]	1963 July 2
b. 10, f. 176	Carlow College [notes for commencement address]	1970
b. 10, f. 177	CBS [notes, agenda]	1970
b. 10, f. 178	Cleveland Associated [?][notes]	1969
b. 10, f. 179	Cleveland PTA [notes]	1969
b. 10, f. 180		
*	College counselors [notes for speech to counselors]	1968
b. 10, f. 181	College counselors [notes for speech to counselors] Columbia University School of Journalism [notes]	1968 Undated

Series III: Lectures and Speeches > Institution/Organization (continued)

b. 10, f. 183	Dana Hall, Wellesley, Massachusetts [notes]	1968 June
b. 10, f. 184	Florida State University [notes]	1965
b. 10, f. 185 - 186	Ford Hall [notes]	1967, 1972
b. 10, f. 187	Foreign Service [notes]	1967
b. 10, f. 188	"Fulbrights," Washington, D.C. [notes] English	1967
b. 10, f. 189	Governor's Conference on Aging, New York City [reprint]	1966 May
b. 10, f. 190	Hofstra University [notes]	Undated
b. 10, f. 191	Howard University [draft, typescript]	1967 February
b. 10, f. 192	Industrial College of the Armed Forces [reprint]	1964 December
b. 10, f. 193	Liggett School [notes, program]	1968
b. 10, f. 194	Maryland, University of [notes]	1967 June
b. 10, f. 195	Medical students [notes for speech to]	1969
b. 10, f. 196	Michigan State [notes, draft]	1973 February
b. 10, f. 197	Missouri at Kansas City, University of [notes, draft, program]	1972 February
b. 10, f. 198	National Jewish Welfare Board [notes, draft, clippings]	1968 June
b. 10, f. 199	New England Association [printed copy]	1971
b. 10, f. 200	North Carolina at Greensboro, University of [draft]	1968
b. 10, f. 201	Northeastern Professors of Psychiatry [notes, transcript]	1968 April
b. 10, f. 202	Pennsylvania, University of [notes, program]	1971 April
b. 10, f. 203	Raritan Valley Regional Chamber of Commerce [notes, program]	1971 March
b. 10, f. 204	Russell-Sage Education Panel [notes]	1971 April
b. 10, f. 205	School Administrators [notes, transcripts]	Undated
b. 10, f. 206	School of International Politics [notes]	Undated
b. 10, f. 207	Staff College of Armed Forces [notes]	1968
b. 11, f. 208	Stephens College [notes, typescript]	1965
b. 11, f. 209	Stockbridge [notes]	1967 July
b. 11, f. 210	United Jewish Appeal [notes]	1968
b. 11, f. 211	Virginia Polytechnic Institute [notes]	1967
b. 11, f. 212	Washington Graduate School Department of Agriculture [notes]	1965 April
b. 11, f. 213	West Liberty State [notes]	1968 February

Series III: Lectures and Speeches (continued)

Location

b. 11, f. 214	[Carrden?], New York [notes, drafts] English	1970
b. 11, f. 215	Dearborn, Michigan [notes]	1968
b. 11, f. 216	Detroit, Michigan [notes]	1967
b. 11, f. 217	Duchess [draft for commencement address]	1970
b. 11, f. 218	Green Bay, Wisconsin [draft for commencement address]	1970
b. 11, f. 219	Hawaii [notes]	Undated
b. 11, f. 220	Iowa City, Iowa [notes]	1969
b. 11, f. 221	Missoula, Montana [notes]	1969
b. 11, f. 222	Orlando, Florida [notes]	1969
b. 11, f. 223	Palm Springs, Florida [notes]	Undated
b. 11, f. 224	Rochester, New York [notes]	1972
b. 11, f. 225	San Jose, California [notes]	1967 October
Sub	ject	
b. 11, f. 226	Aging [notes]	1968 May
b. 11, f. 227	Ecology [notes]	1969
b. 11, f. 228	"Elan, Elite, Ethos" [notes, drafts, typescript] English	Undated
b. 11, f. 229	"How Can We Be Free?" [notes] English	Undated
b. 11, f. 230	"How Do You Face Evil?" [draft] English	1972 September
b. 11, f. 231	"The Inner and Outer World of the American Student" [typescript] English	1967 January
b. 11, f. 232	Israel [notes]	Undated
b. 11, f. 233	"The Jewish Presence in the Context of Social Change" [notes] English	1970
b. 11, f. 234	"Jews in the Modern World" [notes] English	Undated
b. 11, f. 235	Moratorium [notes]	1969
b. 11, f. 236	"Realities of Power" [notes] English	1968

Series III: Lectures and Speeches > Subject (continued)

b. 11, f. 237	"Religion and Ideology" [typescript] English	Undated
b. 11, f. 238	Washington urban planning [notes]	1967 August
b. 11, f. 239	Year 2000 [notes]	1971
	Other	
b. 11, f. 240	Commencement programs	Circa 1968-1971
	Conference material	
b. 11, f. 241	Posters	1972, undated
b. 11, f. 242	Programs	Circa 1963-1973
	Lecture material [untitled]	
b. 11, f. 243	Drafts	Undated
b. 11, f. 244 - 246	Notes	1969-1973, undated
b. 11, f. 247 - 249	Typescripts	Undated
	Series IV: Teaching Materials Teaching materials (0.5 linear feet) are comprised of Lerner's outlines, lecture notes, and syllabi for courses taught at various institutions, particularly Brandeis University and the New School for Social Research. They are arranged alphabetically by name of institution. Within an institution, the files are arranged by course title or number. Brandeis University	1941-1974, undated
b. 12, f. 250 - 253	American Civilization 2 [syllabi, notes, outlines]	1952-1959, undated
b. 12, f. 254 - 256	American history [notes]	1964-1966, undated
b. 12, f. 257	American Intellectual History in the Twentieth Century — History/ Politics 163br [syllabi, notes]	1965
b. 12, f. 258	American Social Theory [notes]	Undated
b. 12, f. 259	Modern Revolutionary Systems — Social Science 233 [syllabi]	Undated
b. 12, f. 260	Patterns of American Civilization — American Civilization 80br [class notes]	1964
b. 12, f. 261	Social Theory in America [syllabi, notes]	Undated
b. 12, f. 262 - 264	Theories of American Civilization — Politics 172a [syllabi, notes]	1967-1970
b. 12, f. 265	United States Since World War II — History 163br [syllabi]	1966
b. 12, f. 266	University of Florida — Social Foundation of Education [syllabi, notes]	1974

Series IV: Teaching Materials (continued)

b. 12, f. 267	Harvard University — Harvard Government S7 [syllabus]	1941
b. 12, f. 268	Indian School of International Studies, New Delhi, India [notes]	1957
	New School for Social Research	
	New School #1 [notes]	
b. 12, f. 269	1965 English	1965
b. 12, f. 270	1971 English	1971
	New School #3 [notes]	
b. 12, f. 271	1968 English	1968
b. 12, f. 272	1969 English	1969
b. 12, f. 273	New School #4 [notes]	1969
	New School #5 [notes]	
b. 12, f. 274	1967 English	1967
b. 12, f. 275	1969 English	1969
b. 12, f. 276	1972 English	1972
	New School #6 [notes]	
b. 12, f. 277	1967 English	1967
b. 12, f. 278	1970 English	1970
b. 12, f. 279	Miscellaneous	1956
b. 12, f. 280	Pomona College — Issues in American Politics [syllabi, notes]	1974
b. 12, f. 281	Miscellaneous [notes, lectures, syllabi]	1941-1942, undated

Accession 1996-M-133: Additional Material, circa 1994

The materials in this accession pertain to Lerner's 1994 book, *Nine Scorpions in a Bottle* (originally titled *Great Judges, Great Cases*\). They are primarily drafts, but also include correspondence, clippings, and research materials.

b. 3, 2, 1, 6, 4–5 Nine Scorpions in a Bottle English

Accession 1997-M-105: Additional Material, circa 1940-1992

Newspaper articles/columns

b.1	1943-1948	1943-1948
b. 2	1940s-1970s	1940s-1970s
b. 3	1962-1968	1962-1968
b. 4	1971-1978	1971-1978
b. 5	1978 January-1980 August	1978 January-1980 August
b. 6	1980 August-1982 December	1980 August-1982 December
b. 7	1983-1986 June	1983-1986 June
b. 8	1986 July-1988 June	1986 July-1988 June
b. 9	1988 July-1990 December	1988 July-1990 December
b. 10	1991 January-1992 March	1991 January-1992 March
b. 11	1981-1983, 1987	1981-1983, 1987
b. 12	1980s	1980s
b. 21–22, 19–20, 17–18, 15–16, 14, 13	Miscellaneous [mostly writings]	1970s, undated

Accession 2000-M-068: Additional Material, 1938

b. 1	The Letters of Lincoln Steffen [annotated by Max Lerner]	1938
	English	

Accession 2005-M-032: Additional Material, 1928-1992

Accession also includes 2001-M-035.

The materials in these accessions are arranged in the following sections: correspondence, writings, teaching materials, personal, and research files and notes. An attempt has been made to maintain original order, but the accessions arrived at the repository in a random order. Some materials were contained in folders, others were not. Materials found in any given folder were kept together. When possible the handwritten titles or notes on the original folders have been used. Researchers should be advised that many folders include not only the material under which subject heading they appear, but also clippings, short writings, notes, research materials, contracts, fliers, and correspondence. Materials relating to each of Lerner's unpublished books have been placed together for ease of use.

Correspondence is divided into subject and chronological subsections. The subject correspondence is arranged alphabetically by the name of the writer or subject of the folder. Writings include diaries, books, a screenplay, short writings, columns and lectures. The diaries and columns are arranged in chronological order, while books and short writings are in alphabetical order by title. The teaching materials are organized alphabetically by school. Personal is arranged alphabetically by subject and includes articles about Lerner, reviews of *Ted and the Kennedy Legend,* materials concerning his hospitalization, publicity items from his lectures, and photographs. The research notes and files are materials that Lerner may have used in the preparation of his many writings. They arrived in no discernible order. Some were in labeled folders, others were not. One box contains what appear to be random jottings on thousands of loose pages of memo pads. The research value of these materials is unknown.

The greatest strengths of these two additions are handwritten diary entries primarily dating from the 1940s and 1988-1991, the last years of Lerner's life. The entries range in length from just a few lines to several pages. They detail Lerner's daily activities and contain his personal thoughts about his life and career. The materials from Lerner's untitled memoir, which include drafts, correspondence, and research notes, also contain reflections about his life and work, from his earliest childhood memories through his later years. The correspondence is of interest because of letters written by, or addressed, to a number of important persons from academia, politics, publishing, and other fields. The letters reflect Lerner's varied interests and multi-faceted career.

Correspondence

Subject

b.1	Alben, Ruth	1980-1981
b. 1	American Civil Liberties Union	1979-1981
b. 1	American Program Bureau	1979-1982
b.1	Articles 2 Folders	1966-1981
b.1	Birthday	
b. 1	80th	1982-1983
b. 1	85th	1987
b. 1	Black, Hugo	1966-1979
b.1	Book gifts	1972-1981

Correspondence > Subject (continued)

b.1	Book lists and book requests	1978-1989, undated
b. 1	Bork article	1987
b.1	Brandeis 4 Folders	1960-1983
b. 2	Buckley & Hefner	1987-1988
b. 2	Campaign-original material [1952 election]	1952, undated
b. 2	China trip	1978-1979
b. 2	College Association for Public Events and Services (CAPES)	1973-1978
b. 2	Comic books	1953-1954
b. 2	Conference Speakers International Inc.	1980
b. 2	Europe	1983-1988
b. 2	Europe trip	1978
b. 2	Fulton, Richard	1978-1984
b. 2	Harper's Magazine English	1965, undated
b. 2	Harry Walker Inc.	1974-1984
b. 2	Ideas for the Ice Age English	1989-1992
b. 2	Illness	1980-1991
b. 2	Interoffice memos 2 Folders	1969-1992
b. 2	Jamaica	1974-1982
b. 2	Japan Times English	1966-1984
b. 2	Jewish Welfare Board Lecture Bureau	1974-1985
b. 2	Johnson, Alvin	1971
b. 3	Krishna, Gopa ["Poem to Max Lerner"]	1971-1989
b. 3	Lordly & Dane	1978-1982
b. 3	Los Angeles Times Syndicate 6 Folders	1967-1990
b. 3	Memos	1984-1991
b. 3	Pamela	1961

Correspondence > Subject (continued)

b. 3	Permissions	1980-1985
b. 4	Playboy 2 Folders	1971-1991
b. 4	Presidents column	1980
b. 4	Program Corporation of America	1978-1985
b. 4	Publishing 10 Folders	1959-1990
b. 5	Reader mail	1990-1992
b. 5	Red China trip	1971
b. 5	Responses to student letters	1985
b. 5	Scandinavia trip	1965
b. 5	Silver, Phyllis	1983, undated
b. 5	Southwestern University Law School	1977-1980
b. 5	Syndicate	1960-1989
b. 5	Ted and the Kennedy Legend 2 Folders	1979-1981
b. 5	Telhard Foundation	1980-1981
b. 5	United Jewish Appeal	1974-1976
b. 5	United States International University 5 Folders	1978-1986, undated
b. 6	United States International University 2 Folders	1987-1989, undated
b. 6	Vierieck, Peter	1952, undated
b. 6	W. Colston Leigh	1972-1976, undated
b. 6	Washington Star Syndicate Contract	1963-1967
b. 6	Washington Times	1985-1991
b. 6	Washington University	1987-1989
b. 6	Wrestling with the Angel 6 Folders	1988-1991, undated
b. 7	Wrestling with the Angel	1990-1991, undated
b. 7	Yale	1973-1990, undated

Correspondence (continued)

b. 7	Chronological	
b. 8	1955-1970 3 Folders	1955-1970
b. 8	[A-Z] 6 <i>Folders</i> English	1971
b. 8	1971-1975	1971-1975
b. 8	1975 English	1975
b. 8	1976-1977	1976-1977
b. 8	1978-1980	1978-1980
b. 8	1979-1992	1979-1992
b. 9	1981 English	1981
b. 9	1982-1983	1982-1983
b. 9	1982-1989	1982-1989
b. 9	1984 English	1984
b. 9	1985-1986	1985-1986
b. 9	1985-1990	1985-1990
b. 10	1987-1988	1987-1988
b. 10	1989-1990	1989-1990
b. 10	1990 English	1990
b. 10	1991-1992	1991-1992
b. 10	Undated	Undated
b. 10	Writings	
b. 10	Diaries	
b. 11	1941 January-1945 December <i>14 Folders</i>	1941 January-1945 December
b. 12	1946 May-1989 December 14 Folders	1946 May-1989 December

Writings > Diaries (continued)

b. 13	1990 February-1991 February, undated 6 <i>Folders</i>	1990 February-1991 February, undated
Вос	oks	
b. 14	America & Its Discontent [title uncertain] 10 Folders	1976-1986, undated
b. 15	America Ascendant Dance [title uncertain] 12 Folders	1988-1991, undated
b. 15	Eros in America	1956-1981, undated
b. 16	Drafts 7 Folders	
b. 17	Correspondence	
b. 17	Correspondence and drafts	
b. 17	Publishing plan	
b. 17	Research files 7 Folders	
b. 18	Europe [book on Europe, possible title: The Creative Continent]	1962-1966, undated
b. 18	Agenda, outline & themes	
b. 18	Chapter I 2 Folders	
b. 18	Chapter II	
b. 18	Chapter III	
b. 18	Chapter VI	
b. 18	Chapter VII	
b. 18	Chapter VIII	
b. 18	Chapter X	
b. 18	Crucial outlines of book	
b. 18	General ideas 2 Folders	
b. 18	Paris notes	
b. 19	Research notes 4 Folders	
b. 19	Workbook	

Writings > Books (continued)

b. 19	Memoir [autobiography]	1928-1992, undated
b. 20	Drafts 12 Folders	
b. 21	Drafts 5 Folders	
b. 21	Correspondence 10 Folders	
b. 22	Research notes 10 Folders	
b. 22	Supreme Court [may be related to Nine Scorpions in a Bottle]	1961-1988, undated
b. 23	Drafts 7 Folders	
b. 23	Research files 2 Folders	
b. 24	Research files 10 Folders	
b. 25	Screenplay [title: White Robe Black Robe] 3 Folders	1980, undated
b. 25	Short writings	
b. 26	America Agonistes	Undated
b. 26	Ardors and Tribulations of the Journey of Liberalism	1989, undated
b. 26	Assessment of Space Mss	1985, undated
b. 26	Book reviews 3 Folders	1966-1989, undated
b. 26	Bork's Progress	1987-1988, undated
b. 26	Divorce and Remarriage of Political Economy	Undated
b. 26	Dream Sequence	1968-1970, undated
b. 26	Education	undated
b. 26	Extremism	Undated
b. 26	From Bork to Kennedy: the Confirmation Legacy	1987, undated
h 2/		
b. 26	Future	1967

Writings > Short writings (continued)

b. 26	How to Face Human Extinction: A Response to Jonathan Schell <i>2 Folders</i>	1982, undated
b. 26	Human Rights Symposium	1981, undated
b. 27	Is America a Dying Civilization? 2 Folders	1973
b. 27	Jefferson, Thomas [short writings about]	Undated
b. 27	A Judge Touched by Fire	Undated
b. 27	Kissinger Enigma	[1976?]
b. 28	Lerner on Law [compilation of Lerner writings on the law]	1987
b. 29	Letter from Yugoslavia	Undated
b. 29	A Man Angry at Death	1965, 1970, undated
b. 29	Meta-Man: Redefining and Integrating the Human Experience 2 Folders	1983-1984, undated
b. 29	Myth America	1987
b. 30	Notre Dame [lecture?]	1978-1983, undated
b. 30	Reading-No Dying Art	1978
b. 30	Some Questions that Don't Stay for an Answer	1980-1983, undated
b. 30	Surprising Presidency	1985
b. 30	Ten Ways of Looking at a Civilization	Undated
b. 30	Terrorism	1983, undated
b. 30	Third-Century America: an Overview	1976
b. 30	TV-Third House, Fourth Branch	1969-1970, undated
b. 30	We Were All Reds in Those Days	1930s-1982, undated
b. 30	Miscellaneous	1975, undated
b. 30 Co	olumns	
b. 31	1970 <i>8 Folders</i> English	1970
b. 31	1972 English	1972

Writings > Columns (continued)

b. 31	1985 English	1985
b. 31	1987 <i>2 Folders</i> English	1987
b. 31	1988 English	1988
b. 31	Miscellaneous	1960-1984
b. 31	Lectures	
b. 33, 32	Chautauqua [original audio cassettes] 1 Audiocassette	1989
b. 34	Max Lerner and Hugh Hefner at ADL Reception [original audio cassette] 1 Audiocassette	1980
b. 34	Teaching materials 1 Audiocassette	
b. 35	Brandeis University [Politics 172a: Contemporary Europe] 9 Folders	1962-1969, undated
b. 35	New School for Social Research 2 Folders	1983-1990, undated
b. 35	Notre Dame 3 Folders	1983-1984, undated
b. 36	United States International University [various courses] 6 Folders	1974-1990, undated
b. 36	Unidentified	
b. 36	Personal	
b. 37	Articles about Lerner 5 Folders	1957-1987, undated
b. 37	Hefner, Hugh [transcription of conversation between H. M. H. and Max Lerner]	1978
b. 37	Hospitalization 2 Folders	1981-1991, undated
b. 37	Love musings	1962-1978, undated
b. 37	Photographs	Undated
b. 37	Publicity [re: lectures]	1984-1985
b. 37	Ted and the Kennedy Legend [book reviews]	1980

Personal (continued)

b. 37	Who's Who in America [includes other directory materials]	1959-1991, undated
b. 37	Miscellaneous	Undated
b. 41–42, 39–40, Res	search files and notes	1950s-1990s, undated

Accession 2011-M-019: Additional Material, 1950-1998

The materials in this accession are arranged in the following sections: writings by Max Lerner, writings about Max Lerner, and writings by others. When possible the handwritten titles or notes on the original folders have been used. Researchers should be advised that some folders include not only the material under which subject heading they appear, but also clippings, notes, research materials, and correspondence. Materials relating to each of Lerner's unpublished books, and the posthumously published *The Wounded Titans*, have been placed together for ease of use.

Writings by Lerner

	Articles	
b. 1, f. 1-3	1950-1983	1950-1983
b. 1, f. 4	Brown, Jerry, notes and newsclippings	Circa 1992
b. 1, f. 5	"Desire and Power in the White House" English	Circa 1980
b. 1, f. 6	Los Angeles Times Syndicate: "The World of Our Children" and "What Happened to the Revolution?"	1970-1972
b. 1, f. 7	"A Wounded Civilization" English	1982
b. 1, f. 8-9	Book reviews Includes reviews of books about John F. Kennedy.	1975-1991
	Books	
	American historical documents anthology	
b. 1, f. 10	Mind and Faith correspondence with Allan Ecker English	1977-1979
	Soul of America	
b. 1, f. 11	Documents list	Circa 1980
b. 1, f. 12	Preface	1990
b. 1, f. 13	Suggested/possible documents, foreward	Circa 1990
b. 1, f. 14	Table of contents, correspondence	1977-1980
	W.W. Norton and Company, publishers	
b. 1, f. 15	Draft of foreward, carbons, list of documents to be used	Circa 1978
b. 1, f. 16	Notes	Undated
b. 1, f. 17	Proposal	1977

Column anthologies

Writings by Lerner > Books > Column anthologies (continued)

b. 1, f. 18-19	Column titles, listed chronologically	1959, 1970-1973
	Includes summaries for columns written from January to June 1959.	
b. 1, f. 20	1960s proposal	1969-1989
	Proposed titles include Wheel of Fire, Stormy Present, and The Sixties: Dispatches From the Cultural Wars.	
b. 1, f. 21	1970s proposal	1979-1982
	Proposed titles include <i>The Stormy Present</i> and <i>Hot and Cool History: Perspectives from the 1970s</i> .	
b. 1, f. 22	Eros in America, correspondence and research material English	1976-1980
b. 1, f. 23-25	<i>Memoir</i> English	1992
b. 1, f. 26-27	Wounded Titans	1978-1995
b. 1, f. 28	Columns	1959, 1971
b. 1, f. 29	Foreword to Roy Hoopes' Ralph Ingersoll: A Biography	1982
	Journal pages	
b. 1, f. 30	1988 January 3-March 6	1988 January 3- March 6
b. 1, f. 31	1988 July 23-November 26	1988 July 23- November 26
b. 1, f. 32	1990 November 5-December 10	1990 November 5-December 10
b. 1, f. 33	For "heart" chapter	1983-1984
	Lectures and speeches	
b. 2, f. 1	Inauguration as W. Harold and Martha Welch Professor of American Studies at the University of Notre Dame, September 17	1982
b. 2, f. 2	Notre Dame lectures	1983 March-May
b. 2, f. 3	"The Structure of American Society," National War College, September 16 English	1971
b. 2, f. 4	Transcripts of speeches	1950-1982
	Notebooks	
b. 2, f. 5	"America Ascendant" English	1989-1992
b. 2, f. 5	"Great Judges" English	1992

Writings by Lerner > Notebooks (continued)

b. 2, f. 5	Notes for columns	Circa 1990
b. 2, f. 6	"Total Person" notes English	1983-1984
b. 2, f. 6	"Illness" journal notes English	1983-1984
b. 2, f. 7	Notre Dame sexuality course	1978-1982
b. 2, f. 7	Change I	1982
b. 2, f. 7	Life-human behavior class notes	1978-1984
b. 2, f. 8	"A Possible Sequence" English A listing of proposed and in-process books.	Circa 1990
b. 2, f. 9	"The Shaping of American History" English Historical chart, in about 125 dates, of important and symbolic events in American political, social, and cultural history.	Circa 1965
b. 2, f. 10	Syllabi and class notes	1952-1989
b. 2, f. 11	Writing plans	1975-1985
Writ	tings about Lerner	
b. 2, f. 12	Articles, clippings, and reviews	1958-1998
b. 3, f. 1	Bain, George William, <i>Liberal Teacher: The Writings of Max Lerner, 1925-1965</i> Microfilm copy flow of dissertation for Ph.D. in Modern History, University of Minnesota, 1975.	
Writ	tings by others	
b. 3, f. 2	Articles and newsclippings	1957-1990
b. 3, f. 3	The New Republic	1958 March 10
b. 3, f. 4	Schmuhl, Robert, "American Crude"	1990
b. 3, f. 5	Souter, David Hackett, "Holmes' Legal Positivism and the Criticism From a Current Position of Natural Law" Senior Honors Thesis, Department of Philosophy, Harvard University.	1961 April 10
b. 3, f. 6	Toynbee, Arnold, "No, America is part of a wider, Atlantic, community" Commentary on <i>America As a Civilization</i> .	Circa 1957

Accession 2022-M-0027: Additional Material, 1975-1998

1.42 linear feet (2 boxes)

This accession contains Lerner's writings and professional papers. Writings including lecture notes, newspaper columns, and material related to an unfinished anthology called *The Soul of America*, a collaboration between Lerner and Robert Schmuhl. Lerner's professional papers include material from his time teaching at Notre Dame, notes planning out his writing activities, and nine audiocassette tapes containing interviews conducted by Robert Schmuhl with Lerner and others for magazine profiles about Lerner.

Box 2 contains restricted fragile audiovisual material. Reference copies may be requested. Consult Public Services for further information.

This accession is arranged in two groupings: Writings, and Professional papers. The groupings are arranged alphabetically unless otherwise noted.

V	Writings	undated, 1985 - 1988
	Lectures	
b. 1, f. 1	"War and Peace" lecture at Chapman College - notes, news clippings, and correspondence	1987
	Newspaper columns	
b. 1, f. 2	Columns about Yale	1988
b. 1, f. 3	"The Campaigns of History" column and notes	May 26, 1985
	Unpublished book	
b. 1, f. 4-7	The Soul of America - notes and unfinished draft manuscript	undated
ı	Professional papers	1975-1998
b. 1, f. 8	Notre Dame- lectures, correspondence, and newspaper columns	1982-1983
	Sound recordings of interviews	1988
	This grouping includes nine audiocassette tapes containing interviews conducted by Robert Schmuhl with Lerner and others for magazine profiles about Lerner.	
	Sound recordings are organized chronologically.	
b. 2, f. 1-6	Untitled audiocassettes (Robert Schmuhl interviewing Max Lerner?) 6 <i>Audiocassettes</i>	undated
	Audiocassettes are restricted fragile material. Reference copies may be requested. Consult Public Services for further information.	
b. 2, f. 7	Robert Schmuhl interviewing Julie Farkas about Lerner <i>1 Audiocassette</i>	May 3, 1988
	Audiocassettes are restricted fragile material. Reference copies may be requested. Consult Public Services for further information.	

Professional papers > Sound recordings of interviews (continued)

b. 2, f. 8	Robert Schmuhl interviewing Martin Peretz about Lerner June 2, 1988 1 Audiocassette
	Audiocassettes are restricted fragile material. Reference copies may be requested. Consult Public Services for further information.
b. 2, f. 9	Robert Schmuhl interviewing Max Lerner June 9, 1988 1 Audiocassette
	Audiocassettes are restricted fragile material. Reference copies may be requested. Consult Public Services for further information.
b. 1, f. 9	Writing plan 1975–1998

Selected Search Terms

The following terms have been used to index the description of this collection in the Library's online catalog. They are grouped by name of person or organization, by subject or location, and by occupation and listed alphabetically therein.

Preferred Titles

New York post New York star PM (New York, N.Y.)

Subjects

Educators

Gay liberation movement -- United States

Historiography

Homosexuality -- United States

Jews, American Journalism

Philosophy

Race relations -- United States

Zionism

Geographic Names

Israel

New York (N.Y.) -- Newspapers

United States -- History -- 20th Century United States -- Politics and government

Occupations

Authors

Political scientists

Names

Abram, Morris B.

Acheson, Dean, 1893-1971 Albee, Edward, 1928-2016

Allen, Robert S. (Robert Sharon), 1900-1981

Alsop, Joseph, 1910-1989 Alsop, Stewart, 1914-1974 Arendt, Hannah, 1906-1975

Baldwin, Roger N. (Roger Nash), 1884-1981

Ball, George W., 1909-Barnard, Harry, 1906-1982 Baxter, James Phinney, 1831-1921

Beale, Howard K. (Howard Kennedy), 1899-1959 Beard, Charles A. (Charles Austin), 1874-1948

Becker, Carl L. (Carl Lotus), 1873-1945

Bell, Daniel, 1919-2011

Benét, William Rose, 1886-1950 Benton, Thomas Hart, 1889-1975

Biddle, Francis, 1886-1968

Black, Hugo LaFayette, 1886-1971

Bliven, Bruce, 1889-1977 Block, Herbert, 1909-2001 Bond, Horace Mann, 1904-1972

Boorstin, Daniel J. (Daniel Joseph), 1914-2004

Borkenau, Franz, 1900-1957 Bowles, Chester, 1901-1986 Brooks, Van Wyck, 1886-1963

Brownell, Doris

Buckley, William F., Jr., 1925-2008 Bundy, McGeorge, 1919-1996 Burns, James MacGregor, 1918-2014 Burton, Harold H. (Harold Hitz), 1888-1964

Camus, Albert, 1913-1960 Carr, Edward Hallett, 1892-1982

Casals, Pablo, 1876-1973 Catton, Bruce, 1899-1978 Chagall, Marc, 1887-1985 Chaplin, Charlie, 1889-1977 Chase, Richard, 1904-1988 Chase, Stuart, 1888-1985

Church, Frank

Clark, Tom C. (Tom Campbell), 1899-1977

Clifford, Clark M., 1906-1998

Cohn, Alfred E. (Alfred Einstein), 1879-1957

Commager, Henry Steele, 1902-1998

Cooke, Alistair, 1908-2004

Cooke, Morris Llewellyn, 1872-1960 Cooper, John Sherman, 1901-1991 Cousins, Norman, 1912-1990 Coward, Noel, 1899-1973

Deutsch, Karl W. (Karl Wolfgang), 1912-1992

De Voto, Bernard, 1897-1955

Douglas, Paul H. (Paul Howard), 1892-1976 Douglas, William O. (William Orville),

1898-1980

Durant, Will, 1885-1981 Einstein, Albert, 1879-1955

Eisenhower, Dwight D. (Dwight David),

1890-1969

Ellison, Ralph, 1914-1994

Farrell, James T. (James Thomas), 1904-1979

Forrestal, James, 1892-1949 Fortas, Abe, 1910-1982 Frank, Jerome, 1889-1957 Frankfurter, Felix, 1882-1965 Freeman, Orville L., 1918-2003 Fromm, Erich, 1900-1980 Fuchs, Lawrence H., 1927-2013

Fulbright, J. William (James William), 1905-1995

Galbraith, John Kenneth, 1908-2006

Gandhi, Indira, 1917-1984

Gardner, John W. (John William), 1912-2002 Garrison, Lloyd K. (Lloyd Kirkham), 1897-1991

Geismar, Maxwell, 1909-1979 Ginzburg, Ralph, 1929-2006 Goldberg, Arthur J., 1908-

Goldwater, Barry M. (Barry Morris), 1909-1998

Graham, Katharine, 1917-2001 Greene, Graham, 1904-1991

Griffin, Robert P. (Robert Paul), 1923-2015

Gunther, John, 1901-1970 Hackett, Francis, 1883-1962 Hand, Learned, 1872-1961 Handlin, Oscar, 1915-2011

Harriman, W. Averell (William Averell),

1891-1986

Haydn, Hiram Collins, 1907-1973

Hefner, Hugh M. (Hugh Marston), 1926-2017

Helms, Richard, 1913-2002

Hobson, Laura Z. (Laura Zametkin), 1900-1986

Hofstadter, Richard, 1916-1970 Horney, Karen, 1885-1952 Hughes, Emmet John, 1920-Hughes, Langston, 1902-1967

Humphrey, Hubert H. (Hubert Horatio),

1911-1978

Ickes, Harold L. (Harold LeClair), 1874-1952

Ingersoll, Ralph, 1900-1985

Javits, Jacob K. (Jacob Koppel), 1904-1986

Johnson, Alvin Saunders, 1874-1971

Kazan, Elia, 1909-2003

Kennan, George F. (George Frost), 1904-2005 Kennedy, John F. (John Fitzgerald), 1917-1963 Kinsey, Alfred C. (Alfred Charles), 1894-1956

Kirchwey, Freda

La Guardia, Fiorello H. (Fiorello Henry),

1882-1947

Lamont, Corliss, 1902-1995

Landers, Ann

Landon, Alfred M. (Alfred Mossman), 1887-1987

Lange, Oskar, 1904-1965

Laski, Harold J. (Harold Joseph), 1893-1950

Lasswell, Herbert

Lerner, Alan Jay, 1918-1986 Lerner, Max, 1902-1992 Levin, Meyer, 1905-1981

Levy, Leonard W. (Leonard Williams),

1923-2006

Lewis, John L. (John Llewellyn), 1880-1969 Lindner, Robert Mitchell, 1914-1956

Lindsay, John V. (John Vliet), 1921-2000

Lynd, Helen Merrell, 1896-1982

Lynd, Robert Staughton, 1892-1970

Lynd, Staughton

Macdonald, Dwight, 1906-1982 MacLeish, Archibald, 1892-1982 Mailer, Norman, 1923-2007 Malle, Louis, 1932-1995 Malraux, André, 1901-1976 Manchester, William, 1922-2004 Mankiewicz, Frank, 1924-2014

Mansfield, Mike, 1903-2001 Marcuse, Herbert, 1898-1979 Maritain, Jacques, 1882-1973 Marshall, Thurgood, 1908-1993

McCarthy, Eugene J., 1916-2005

McGovern, George S. (George Stanley),

1922-2012

McWilliams, Carey, 1905-1980 Mead, Margaret, 1901-1978 Meiklejohn, Alexander, 1872-1964

Meir, Golda, 1898-1978

Mendès France, Pierre, 1907-1982

Menninger, Karl A. (Karl Augustus), 1893-1990 Michener, James A. (James Albert), 1907-1997

Miller, Henry, 1891-1980

Mills, C. Wright (Charles Wright), 1916-1962

Mondale, Walter F., 1928-Monnet, Jean, 1888-1979 Montagu, Ashley, 1905-1999

Morgenthau, Hans J. (Hans Joachim),

1904-1980

Morison, Samuel Eliot, 1887-1976

Morse, Wayne L. (Wayne Lyman), 1900-1974 Moynihan, Daniel P. (Daniel Patrick), 1927-2003

Mumford, Lewis, 1895-1990 Muskie, Edmund S., 1914-1996 Nettels, Curtis P. (Curtis Putnam) Niebuhr, Reinhold, 1892-1971

Nixon, Richard M. (Richard Milhous), 1913-1994

Nizer, Louis, 1902-1994

Padover, Saul Kussiel, 1905-1981 Perkins, Frances, 1880-1965

Philbrick, Herbert A. (Herbert Arthur),

1915-1993

Reston, James, 1909-1995 Reuther, Walter, 1907-1970 Riesman, David, 1909-2002

Roche, John P. (John Pearson), 1923-1994 Rockefeller, John D., III (John Davison),

1906-1978

Rockefeller, Nelson A. (Nelson Aldrich),

1908-1979

Roosevelt, Eleanor, 1884-1962 Roosevelt, Elliott, 1910-1990 Rossiter, Clinton, 1917-1970

Rostow, Eugene V. (Eugene Victor), 1913-2002

Rusk, Dean, 1909-1994

Sachar, Abram Leon, 1899-1993 Salinger, Pierre, 1925-2004 Sandburg, Carl, 1878-1967 Sartre, Jean-Paul, 1905-1980 Schiff, Dorothy, 1903-1989 Schlesinger, Arthur M., Jr. (Arthur Meier), 1917-2007 Schuman, Frederick L. (Frederick Lewis), 1904-1981 Seldes, George, 1890-1995 Shriver, Sargent, 1915-2011 Sinclair, Upton, 1878-1968 Smedley, Agnes, 1892-1950 Spanel, A. N. (Abram Nathaniel), 1901-1985 Sparkman, John, 1899-1985 Stevenson, Adlai E. (Adlai Ewing), 1900-1965 Straight, Beatrice, 1914-2001 Straight, Michael Whitney, 1916-2004 Swope, Herbert Bayard, 1882-1958 Taylor, Elizabeth, 1912-1975 Thant, U, 1909-1974 Thomas, Norman, 1884-1968 Thompson, Dorothy, 1893-1961 Toynbee, Arnold, 1889-1975 Trilling, Lionel, 1905-1975 Truman, Harry S., 1884-1972 Tuchman, Barbara W. (Barbara Wertheim), 1912-1989 Valenti, Jack, 1921-2007 Wagner, Robert F. (Robert Ferdinand), 1910-1991 Wallace, Henry A. (Henry Agard), 1888-1965 Warren, Earl, 1891-1974 Wechsler, James A. (James Arthur), 1915-1983 Williams, Tennessee, 1911-1983 Willkie, Wendell L. (Wendell Lewis), 1892-1944 Wilson, Edmund, 1895-1972 Winchell, Walter, 1897-1972 Yorty, Sam, 1909-1998

Corporate Bodies

Zinn, Howard, 1922-2010

Brandeis University
New School for Social Research (New York,
N.Y.: 1919-1997)
Simon and Schuster, Inc
United States. Central Intelligence Agency